% S. B. G. & Co.

é - fXDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO
THE MEMBERS OV
CERTIFICATION ENGINEERS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the standalone accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Certification
Engineers International Limited which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022,
the Statement of Profit and Loss {Including other comprehensive income), the Cash Flow
Statement for the vear. the statement of Changes in Equity for the vear ended on 317 March,
2022 and a summary ol significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

(hereinafter referred to as “Standalone Ind AS [inancial stalements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aloresard Standalone Tnd AS financial statements, give the information required by the
Companes Act,2013 n the manner so reguired and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles pencrally aceepted in India including the Ind AS, ol the state
of affairs of the company as at 31" March 2022, and profit (including other comprehensive

income), ils cash Now and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We have conducted our aud1t in accnrdancc w1th thl., Standards on Auditing qpcmhod under
the Audi lu:}r 5 Rt‘hpﬂl‘lblblllt}f iur the Audlt of the Ind AS FlnﬂIlCIE!.L Séa.rements section of cur
report. We are Independent ol the Company in accordance with the (.‘ri'ade Or Ethics isswzd by
the Institate of Chartered accountants of India (ICAT) together with the ethical reguirement
that are relevant to our audit of the Financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act. 2013 and the rules there under. and we have fulfilled our other cthical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and Code of Fthics. We believe that
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1. During the period covered under audit, the Company hay issued credit note,
crediting trade receivable and debiting revenue from operations, to the tune of
Rs 27.51 Lakh pertaining to the Service Tax Regime, ie, on or before
30/06/2017, and out of such Rs. 27.51 Lakh of credit note issued during the
period under audit, issued fresh invoices of Rs. 19.12 Lakh during the year
under consideration levying GST thereon, debiting trade receivable and
crediting revenue from operations, in violation of Section 142 of the CGST Act,
2017, (For detailed discussion, please refer to Para No. 1 of the Annexure —

“C* forming part of the Audit Report)

2. The Company has written off Bad Debis to the tune of Hs 38.95 Lakh ns
depicted in Note No. 27C of the financial statements, out of which writing off of
the debt to the tune of Ry, 2.f4 Lakh has not been approved by the Board of
Directors of the Company in their meeting held during the period covered under
audit, Le., on or before 31.03.2022. If has no impact upon the financial
statement of the period covered under audit since the debt written off of Rs, 2.14
lakh stood provided for in full by way of expected credit losy in eavlier year
which was reversed during the period under consideration while recognizing
bad debl. (For detaited discussion, please refer to Para No: 2 of the Annexure -

“C* forming part of the Audit Repert)

3. The Company has nof restated its financial statements in respect of material
prior period errors of Rs. 64.12 Lakh as per Para 42 of Ind AS-8 namely,
“Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimate and Errors”, It has
resulted into understatement of profit for the year and overstatement of opening
balance of retained earnings forming part of reserve & surplus under Other
Equity by the amount of Rs, 64.12 lakh. (For detailed discussion, please refer to
Para No: 3 of the Annexure —“C” forming part of the Audit Repori)

4. During the period covered under audit, the Company has awarded contract to
the empanelled agencies by making enquiry from empanelled agencies for new
manpower johs whose estimate was more than Rs. 1.15 crore, and as such
violated the mandatory condition of Contract & Purchase Procedure approved

by the Board of Directors of the Company on E?I.ﬂﬁ@_@i-ﬁﬁ;ck requires
Lo l‘:ﬁ_lf‘;".
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mandatory floating of Open Tender for estimate of more than Rs. 25 lakh. (For
detailed discussion, please refer to Para No: 4 of the Annexure —“C” forming

part of the Audit Report)

5. During the period covered under audit, the Company has issued credit note,
crediting trade receivable, debifing revenue from operations and reversing GST
linhility, to the tune of Rs. I.43 crore to whom invoices were issued and
corresponding revenue was recognized in earlier years on or after 01/07/2017
but before 31/03/2021, and simultaneously issued fresh invoices for the same
amount during the year under consideration, debiting trade receivable,
crediting revenue from operations and levying GST thereon. In the absence of
any service rendered to such trade receivable against such fresh invoice during
the year under consideration, raising of fresh invoice is in vielation of Section
13 of the CGST Act, 2017 which requires the raising of invoice within 30 days
of the rendering of service. (For detailed discussion, please refer to Para No: 5

af the Annexure —“C" forming part of the Audit Repor)

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report,
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon, Qur opinion on
the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not ¢xpress any form

of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our

audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard




Responsibility of Mﬂtiagement for the Financial Statements and those charged with
Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated m section 134(5) of
the Companies Act® 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS
financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, the Statement of change in Equity and
cash flows of the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the
Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuning the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a
true view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concer basis of accounting unless the Board of Dircctors
either intends to liquidate the Company or lo cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

‘The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

PrOCess.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, bul 13 not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
delect a material misstatement when it exists. Missiatements can arise from fraud or error and

arc considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial

slatements. _.f"":J",- 3



As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Tnd AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk ol not detecting a material misstalement
resulting tfrom fraud is higher than tor one resulting from crror, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013 we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectivengss of such controls.

FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concemn basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of
the Company to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainly exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opimion. Qur conclusions are based on the audil evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures. and whether the Ind AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements that,

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably

knowledgeable user of the Ind AS financial statements may be influenced. We consider

quantitative materiality and qualitative faclors in (1) planning the scope of our audit work and



in evaluating the results of our work; and (1) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstalements in the Ind AS financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, relaled safeguards.

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit on the Ind AS financial statements subject to non-obtaining the

information stated in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the order™), issued
by the Ceniral Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in
“Annexure A", a stalemenl on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the

Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(5) of the Act, we have considered the directions and sub-
directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India. We give our report

in the attached Annexure “A-1".

3. Asrtequired by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that :

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the
best of our knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audil.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes
in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreemenl with the books ol account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Tnd AS financial statements comply
with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Eules, %%wkmded,




¢} Provisions of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Government Company in terms of GSR 463(E) dated 5" June 2015 issued by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “*Annexure- B”.

2) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, we report that as per Notification No.
GSR 463(E) dated June 5, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.,
Government of India, Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act,
2013 is not applicable to the Government Companies.

h) With respect to other matters to be included in Auditors Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) 2014, as amended in our
opinion and to best of our information and explanations given lo us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its Ind AS financial statements — Refer Note No. 35,

1. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

ili. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred fo the

Investor Education and Proteetion Fund by the Company.

For 8.B.G. & Co
Chartered Accountants

FEN : 081818N

/%06 &

“_’Ilr Deity *
B &,
(— %t
(CA S.B. Gupta)
Partner
M. No.: 089415
Place: New Delhi

Dated: 25/05/2022
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Annexure- A to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure relerred o n independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the

company on the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31 March

2022, we report that:

Aunditor’s
Description of Clause Remarks
Clanse
(i) ~ {a) (A) whether the company is maintaining proper records showing full | Yes
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant
and Equipment;
(B} whether the company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars of intangible assets;
(b)Y whether these Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically | Yes

verified by the management at reasonable intervals; whether any material

discrepancies were noticed on such verification and if so, whether the

same have been properly dealt with in the books of account

() whether the title deeds of all the immovable properties. {other than
properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are
duly execcuted in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial
statements are held in the name of the company. If not, provide the
details thereof in the

format below;

Gross | Held in | Whether Period held | Reason
Description | Carryi | name of | Promoter | indicate for not
of Property | ng Director | range where | being
value or their appropriate | held in
| relative or name of
employee company
NA
|

The Company

1% having
leasehold |
property
situated at

CBD Belapur,
Navi

Mumbai, the
title deeds of

which i3 in

the name of

the company




ﬂ} Whether the Cnmpany has revalued its Property, Planl and Equipment
{including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the vear
and. if so, whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a
Registered Valuer: specify the amount of change, if change is 10% or
more in the aggregate of the net carrying value of each class of Property,

Plani and Equipment or intangible assets;

MNo

{e) Whether any proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the
company for holding any Benami property under the “Benami
Transactions {Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules made thereunder: if so,
whether the Company has appropriately disclosed the details in its

financial statements;

| (ii) (a) whether physical  verification  of | The company being a service company does
inventory has been conducted at reasonable | not have inventory of raw material or finished
intervals by the management and whether, | goods cte. Tnventory generally consists of
in the opinion of the aoditor, the coverage | stock of office stationary.
and procedure of such verification hy the
management is appropriate; whether any | Physical wverilication of invenlory has been
discrepancies of 10% or more in the | conducted at reasonable intervals by the
aggregate for each class of inventory were | management
noticed and il so, whether they have been
properly dealt with in the books of
account,
(b} whether during any point of time of the vear, the Company has been | Clause not
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, | applicable
[rom banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of courrent |
assets; whether the quarterly returns or statements filed by the Company
with such banks or [inancial instilulions are in agreement with the books
of account of the Company. If not, give details.

{iii} whether during the vear the company has made investments in, provided | Clause not

any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of | applicable
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limite_::Fl#“L;iihEIiTy




Partnerships or Ell'l}-'_ﬂthf:l'- parties. If so,

(a) whether during the year the company has provided loans or provided
advances in the nature of loans. or stood guarantee, or provided security to
any other entity [not applicable to companies whose principal business is
to give loans], it so, indicate-

(A) the aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the
balance sheet date with respect to such loans or advances and guarantees
or security to subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates,

(B) the aggrepate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the
balance shect date with respect o such loans or advances and guarantees

or security to parties other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates.

(b} whether the investments made, guarantﬁéé provided, security given and | Clause not
the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the | applicable
naturc of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the
company’s interest;
{c) in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans whether the | Clause not
schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been | applicable
stipulated and whether the repayments or receipts are regular;

| {d)y if the amount is overdue, stale the total amount overdue for more than | Clause not
ninety days, and whether reasonable steps have been taken by the | applicable
company for recovery of the principal and interest,
(¢} whether any loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has | Clause not
fallen due during the vear. has been renewed or extended or [resh loans | applicable

granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties; If
so, specify the aggregate amount of such dues renewed or extended or
settled by fresh loans and the percentage of the aggregate to the total loans
or advances in the nature of loans granted during the year. [Not applicable

to companies whaose principal business is to give loans];

(D) whether the Company has granted any loans or advances in the nature
of loans either repayable on demand or without specifving any terms or
period of repayment; if so, specify the aggregate amount, percentage

thereof to the total loans granted, aggregate amount of loans granted to

Clause not

applicable




Promoders, related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the

Companies Act, 2013

{iv)

in respac:t- of loans, JTjwestments, guarantces, and security  whether
provisions-of scetion 185 and [86 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been

complicd with. Il not, provide the details thereof.

Clause not

applicable

™

in respect of deposits accepted by the Company or amounts which are
deemed to be deposits, whether the directives issued by the Reserve Bank
of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder,
where applicable, have been complied with? If not, the nature of such
contraventions be stated; If an order has been passed by Company Law
Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or
any court or any other tribunal, whether the same has been complied with

or not?

Clause not

applicable

| (vi)

whether maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central | Clause not

Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companics Act

and whether such accounts and records have been so made and maintained

applicable

{vii)

{a) whether the company is ragil.l.ar in depné'fmigpﬁi:eﬂ statutory dues
including Goods and Service Tax, provident fund, employees' statc
insurance, ncome-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the

appropriate authorities and il not, the extent of the arrears of outstanding

| statutory dues as on the last day of the financial year concerned for a

periad of more than six months from the date they became payable, shall

be indicated;

Yes

(b) where statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) have not been
deposited on account of any dispute, then the amounts involved and the

forum where dispute is pending shall be mentioned. (A mere

As per details |
mentioned in

the respective

representation to the concerned Department shall not be treated as a | paragraph

dispute).

i

J‘-D"
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Name of | MNature of dues Amount (L | Perind to | Forum
the statute in lacs) which the | where
amount dispute i
[ relates pending

Scrvice Tax, | Show Cauge | 11301471* . April 2004 | CESTAT
a8 per | Motice Lum to  March
Finance Dremand of 213
Act, 1994 service Tux
Income Tax | Rectification ws | 63.24 AY 20168 | Al

| Act, 1961 154 17
Income Tax | Rectification w's | 124,37 AY 2015- | AO
Act, 1961 154 16

*Inclusive of interest and penalty.

(viii) whether any transactions not recorded in the books of account have been | Clause not
surrendered or disclosed as income during the vear in the tax assessments | applicable
under the Income Tax Act, 1961; if so, whether the previously unrecorded
income has been properly recorded in the books of account during the
year?

fix}) {a) whether the company has defaulted in repayment of loans or other | Clause not

barrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender? If yes, the

preriod and the amount of default o be reported as per the fonmat below:

(b} Whether the company is a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or

financial institution or other lender?

applicable

Clause not

applicahble

(v} Whether term loans were applied for the purpogfor which the loans

were obtained; if not, the amount of loan so diverted and the purpose for

which il is used may be reported

{d) whether funds raised on short term basis have been utilised for long

term purposes? 1 ves, (he nature and amount to be indicated

(&) whether the Cnm[;ﬂ_n}-' has taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joinl
ventures? If so, details thersof with nature of such transactions and the

amount in each case

Clause not

applicable

Cl;&use not

applicable

Clause not

applicable




(f) whether the Cdmp&ny has raised loans during the vear on the pledge of | Clause not

securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies? If | applicable

s0, give details thereof and also report if the company has defaulted in ,

repayment of such loans raised.

(x) (a) whether moneys raised by way of initial public olfer or further public | Clause not

offer (including debi instruments) during the vear were applied for the | applicable

purposes for which those are raised. If not, the details together with delays
or default and subsequent rectification, if any, as may be applicable. be

reported;

(b) whether the Company has made any preferential allotment or private | Clauss not
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally | applicable

convertible) during the year and il so, whether the requirements of Section

42 and Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with

and the funds raised have been used for the purposes for which the funds
were raised. I nol, provide details in respect of amount involved and

nature of non-compliance

(x0) {a) whether any fraud by the company or any [raud on the Company has | Clause nol
been noticed or reported during the year; If yes, the nature and the amount | applicable

involved is to be indicated:

(b) whether any reporl under sub-Section (12) of Section 143 of the | Clause not
Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as | applicable
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companics (Audil and Auditors)y Rules 2014

with the Central Government?

{c) Whether the auditor has considered whistle- | The company has given a declaration that |

blower complaints, if any, received during the | during the period under audit, no whistle
year by the Company? blower complaint have been received by
if,
(xif} {a) whether the Nidhi Company has complied with the Net Owned Funds | Clause not
to Deposits in the ratio of 1:20 to meet out the liability I applicable
}/‘?,3#:}?3’
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(b) whether the Nidhi Company is maintaining ten per cent unencumbered

term deposits as specified in the Nidhi Rules, 2014 to meet out the

liability:

Clause not

applicable

(c). whether there has been any default in payment of interest on deposits

or repayment thersof for any period and if so, the details thereof

Clause not

applicable

(xiii)

whether all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with scctions
|77 and 188 of Companies Act where
applicable and the details have heen
disclosed in the Financial Statements ¢le.,
as required by the applicable accounting

standards;

Sectionr 177 approval of Related Party
Transaciions by Awdit Commitiee is not
applicable on the Company us Company does
not ger covered umder Rule 4 af Companies

{Appoirntment and Qualification of Directors}

Rafes, 2014 , However As per sub cluuse of
L1 of cliuse 7 of DPE  Guidelines, |
summary of related party transaction shall be |
Aundit
Committee, The Awdit Committee has failed

Placed  periodically  before  the
fo  review Relogted Parly Transactions

periodically during the period under audis,

As regard to the applicability of Section 188
the Company cluims fo have carried owt
Related Pardy Transactions at an arm length

price,

{xiv}

(a) whether the company has an internal |

audit system commensurate with the size
and nature of its business?

(bY Whether the reports of the Internal
Auditors for the period under audit were

considered by the statutory auditor?

Yes but the }'q?o;.rs of internal audifors for"
the second half of the financial vear under
audii, Le. from 01.10.2021 to 31.63.2022,

frirve not been shared with us,

(xv) whether the company has entered into any non-cash transactions with | Clause not
directors or persons connected with him and il so, whether the provisions | applicable
of section 192 of Companies Act have been complied with;
(xvi) {a) whether the company 1s required to be ;'egiﬁté-r-ed under section 45-1A | Clause not |
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and if so, whether the registration | applicable
| has been obtained. .
({ peind V)



(b} whether the Company has conducted EJ-I}-' Nﬂn—Eanking Financial or

Clause not

transferred unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the
Companies Act within a period of six months of the expiry of the financial
vear in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of scetion 135
of the said Act.

Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration | applicable
(CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India |
Act 1934
(¢} whether the Company is a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined | Clause not
under the Regulations by the Reserve Bank of India? If so, whether it | applicable
continues to fulfil the criteria of a CIC and In case the company is an
exempled or unregistered CIC, whether it continues to fulfil such criteria
{d} Whether the Group has more than one CIC as part of the Group, If Ves, Clause not |
indicate the number of CICs which arg part of the Group, applicable
(xvii) whether the Company has incurred cash losses in the Financial Year and | Clause nol
in the immediately preceding Financial year? If so, state the amount of | applicable
cash losses
|
{xviii) whether there has been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the | Clause  not |
year? If so, whether the auditor has taken into consideration the issues, | applicable
objections or concemns raised by the outgoing auditors?
(xix) on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization | No adverse
of financial assets and payment of [nancial liabilities, other information | comments
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans, whether the auditor is of the
opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
halance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date.
(xx) | (a) whether, in respect of other than ongoing projects, the company has | Yes

| = s
zﬁﬂ
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{xxi)

whether there have been any gualifications or adverse remarks by the
respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order (CARO)
reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements?
If ves, indicate the details of the companies and the paragraph numbers of

the CARO report containing the qualifications or adverse remarks

Clause notl

applicable

For S.B.G. & Co

Chartered Accountants

FRN :

(CA

Partner
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M. No.: 089415
Place: New Delhi

Dated: 25/05/2022
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S.No.

ANNEXURE A-1

SUPPLEMENTARY- DIRECTIONS TO THE STATUTORY AUDITORS

Direcﬁuns_

Whether the company has system in place to process

all the accounting transactions through IT System? If |

yis, the implications of processing of accounting
transactions outside 1T system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial implications, if

any, may be stated.

I

| Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan

or cases of waiver'write off of debts/loans/interest
ete. made by a lender to the company’s inability to
repay the loan? IF yes, the financial impact may be
stated. Whether such cases are properly accounted
for? (In casc, lender s & government company, then
thiz direction i also applicable for statutory auditor

ol lender company ).

The Company {CEIL) has not taken any loan

Reply

Yes, processing of  all  the accounting
transactions of CEIL are being done through IT
System. All the transactions are stored on parent

company’s server to keep the data safe and

secure. As no accounting fransaction is outside
IT Systemn, there is no financial imphication in

that regard.

from any lender. Therefore, there is no case of
restructuring of any existing loan or cases of
waiverfwrite-off of debts/loansfinterest etfc.
made by a lender to the company during the year

2021-22.

Whether finds

received/receivable  for

{grants/subsidy ele.)

specific  schemes  [from
Central/State  Government or its agencies were
properly accounted for! utilised as per its term and

conditions? List the cases of deviation.

Not applicable to the Company (CEIL) as no
funds receivedreceivable by it for specific

schemes from Central/State agencies.

For 8.B.G. & Co

Chartered Accountants

FRN: (818N

(CA. S5.B. Gupta)

Partner
M. No.: 089415
Place: New Delhi

Drated: 25/05/2022 .
UDIN:, REeIUIT ATR2Y L 68717



COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

We have conducted the audit of accounts of M/s Certification Engineers International Ltd,
for the year ending 31" March 2022 in accordance with the directions/sub directions issued
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act,

2013 and certify that we have complied with all the directions/ sub-directions issued to us.

For 8.B.G. & Co

Chartered Accountants

(CA §B.

Partner

M. No.: 089415
Place: New Delhi

Dated: 25/05/2022
LT aasISATRZYLER 7]




ANNEXURE-B to the Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of

section 143 of the companies Act, 2013 (*the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Certification
Engineers International Limited (“the Company’™) as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction
with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the company for the year

cnded on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Control

The company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Giuidanee Note on Auditof Internal Financial Conlrol over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘1CAI"). These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding ol its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and crrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the

Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Control and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and

plan and perform the audil to oblain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
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internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if

such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequaey of
the internal financial controls system owver financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audil of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over [inancial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and cvaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or crror.

We believe thal the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate (o
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system

over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting.

A company’s internal financial control over lnancial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepled accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over fnancial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in rcasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and thal receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorization of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide rcasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial

statements.



Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of inlernal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualificd Opinion

According to the information and explanations given fo uy and baved on our audii, the

following muaterial weakness have been identified ay at March 31,2022

*  The Company did not have an appropriate internal financial control system with
regard (o the control activities in compliance of payment mechanism to the
vendors and as such we have found one such insiance wherein rent of Ry 800K/~
way excessively paid by the Company in the account of Mr. Aman Arora in the
month of January, 2022 instead of crediting the amount to Mr. Anil Dhinwa, This
tvpe of excess payment in the account of vendor raises serious doubts as to check
in procedure prevalent in the respective sofiware of the company by which
payments are processed and defeat the very purpose of internal financial control.

o The Company did not have appropriate internal financial conirol system with
respect to the Corporate Governance and as such during the period under audit
major non-complianees in the nature of Proper constitution of the Boavd, Audit
Committee have emerged out but also variows maltes (o be taken up by the Board
as well as Audit Committee have been missed oul in the respective meetings which
have been discussed in detail separately in part of owr report on Corporate
Governance.

s The Company did not have appropriate internal financial control syvstem with
respect to the identification of Prior Period Errors and their materiality on the
Jinancial statements if any, and as such during the cowrse of audit it has been
observed that the Company has failed to identify material prior period errors of

r Ind AS-8
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Rs 64.12 Lakhs and also failed to restate their financials.- i§-pe



A “material weakness” iy g deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
financial control over financial reporfing, such that there is a reasonable possibility that
a material misstatement of the company's annual or interim financial statements will not
be prevented or detecied on a timely basis.

In  our opinion, because of ihe effecisipossible effects of the malerial weaknesses
described above om the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company
needs improvement o have adequare and effective imternal financial comrols over
financial reporting as of March 31, 2022, based on the imternal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal confrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We have considered the matericd weaknesses identified and reported above in
defermining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tesis applied in our audit of the March
31, 2022 Ind AS financial statements of the Company, and these material weaknesses

adversely affect our opinion on the Ind A8 financial statements of the Company.

For 8.B.G. & Co

Chartered Accountants

Partoer
M. No.: 089415
Place: Wew Delhi

Dated: 25/05/2022
UDL W Q20§ HISATRY L LR



1.

ANNEXURE-C to the Auditor's Report

Credit Note pertaining to Service Tax Regime :

During the course of Audit it has been observed that the Company has issued credit
note to the tune of Rs 27.51 Lakhs as depicted in Table A below pertaining to the
Service Tax Regime ie on or before 30/06/2017 and re-issued fresh invoices to the
tune of Rs 19.12 Lakhs as depicted in Table B out of credit note of Rs 27.51 Lakhs in
violation of Section 142 of the GST Act, 2017,

As per Section 142 of the GST Act, 2017 where, in pursuance of a contract entered
into prior to the appointed day, the price of any goods or services or both is revised
upwards on or after the appointed day, the registered person who had removed or
provided such goods or services or both shall issue to the recipient a supplementary
invpice or debil nole, containing such particulars as may be prescribed , within thirty
days of such price revision and for the purpose of this Act such supplementary
invoice or debit note shall be deemed to have been issued in respect of an outward

supply made under this Act.

Where, in pursuance of a contract entered into prior to the appointed day, the price of
any goods or services or both is revised downwards on or afler the appointed day. the
registered person who had removed or provided such goods or services or both may
issue to the recipient a credit note, containing such particulars as may be prescribed |
within thirly days of such price revision and for the purpose of this Act such credit
note shall be deemed to have been issued in respect of an outward supply made under

this Act.

As per the requirement of Section 142 of the GST Act, 2017 all the credif note or
debit note had to be issued within thirty days at the time of transition phase of GST
rofl-over ie from the appointed date. Issuing credit note and subsequent issue of
Jresh invoices pertaining to the service tax regime during the period under audit is
in violation of transition provisions of the GST Act, 2017. In nutshell the issue of
credit note amounting to Rs 27.51 Lakhs and issue of fresh invoices to the tune of
Rs 19.51 Lakhs are not in conformity with the true spirits of transition provisions of

GST Act, 2017




Table A

o
d
| Cr Service | S.B.Ce | K.K.Ce In
Job | Customer Fees
Note: | CN Date | Tax (@ 55 (@ 55 (@ Toial | vo Date
Na Name Amount
Mo, 14% 0.5% 0.5%: ice
N
.
= 173
2,
WALIDDAR N QoG | 2102016,
TIEBAN 48 ndsanls
SR DEVELOPMEN | 1id &
1 SRR [ w4338 T AUTHORITY STRIZE00 B0538 BTG 200 GIRRTG.00 | 3 IWI2006
VADODATLA
URBAN
STOH212 12 ELDPRMES Led
200z IE0202L 9422 A T ALTIORITY E4BGE Q02 ix4 32454 T4IEGE | 1 0122015
YADODARA
LIRE AN
ETCHZELZ DEVELOPMIEN 164
2003 28002020 | 023A | T AUTHORITY Srp | TIM4 261 44 251 46 A4 88 | 2 V126
N i [y I
Fajkinl 6T
STCH212 Buildess [nirsa &
M ARHAT | 4422 Pt Lid 30348 B516 197 197 4530800 [ 769 HRORNT
— | Teliance
STCHZI2 Tindustries [
2005 22 | 9543 Limitzd servaz E¥EHE GISTRE00 | LIR NN
B Relimoe T
STCHMZIZ Tndustries | L4k
2006 L2022 | BE45 Limited F20061 FIRA SO0 |0 121N S
- B Halinge
STCM2L2 Indheries
207 JTMZ032 ) 545 Limited 20000 ARO01 LT o | 22000ann | Led AT E R L]
STON2I2 Additonal Ciry
2008 A[AE2022 | 9528 Eagrneer R 2Z6241 36T 1331 1131 2RI | S516 2EDG2017
STCH212 Esecuiive
2000 303022 | 952 Engineci-RMC F1K45Y 720 i a5 sa37 00 | s WEOE2016
STCHZIZ Excoutive (156
200 302022 | 9535 Engineer-FAIC 28763 A027 144 144 3307800 [ 6 AROR20E
Rewvenus 1 2012- !
Drebited SO0 0422 | VMRS JUQTIR | 9543 32 19498 a4 TEGE AR A50R0R. 7 142014-15
Total 275135740 EUCIETRITS 691,49 52449 | 314926304




Table B

O1d Invoice No. Date New Invoice No. Duate Fees Amount IGST
al/012010,
09042016 &
1732, 0064 & 1643 | 30/12/2016 2700021220120] 26/10/2021 570503
663, 605 & THO 30062017 | 1548 & 1545 . 3071152021 20520 3314
113 30/09/2015 | 27000212201902 3100/2022 592742 106694
1400 12412015 | 27000212201903 31/01/2022 220181 | Q3629
160 19/04/2016 | 270002 12201904 31012022 200000 | 36000
- 1912926.00 241637.00
3 B
Z. Bad Debts not approved by the Board
During the course of audit it has been observed that Bad debts to the tune of Rs 38.95
Lakshs have been booked under Note No 27C of the financial statements oul of which
Bad debts to the tune of Rs 2.14 Lakhs have not been approved by the Board of
Directors in their mecting held on or before 31.03.2022. The details of Bad debts to
the tune of Bs 2.14 Lakhs not approved by the Board are being presented below :
INVOICE
5r. No. CEIL INVOICE DATE Written Off Amount
Clienti mNO
Job Mo.
1 9422 | VUDA 1732 13/01/2016 o 59.070.00
2 9545 RIL 1118 30/09/2015 82,984.00
3 Q545 RIL 1400 L2A012015 T2.5823.00
Total 214, 877.00




3. Prior Period Errors

As per Para 42 of Ind AS -B({Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimate

and Errors)- An entity shall correct material prior period errors retrospectively in the

first set of financial statements approved for issue after their discovery by :

{a) Restating the comparative amounts for the prior period(s) presented in which the
error oceurred; or

{b) II' the error occurred before the earliest prior period presented. restating the
opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest prior period
presented

Wherein as per company policy the material prior period have been considered to be

3% of the PBT. During the course of audit prior period errors to the extent ol Rs

64.12 lakhs have been identified which are more than the 3% of PBT of the Company.

The prior period errors have been identified in Table A & Table B.

Table A
Prior Period
Amount {Credit
Cr Mote No. O Date | JobNo Customer Name Mote) | Invoice Dated
CHN2 12200006 300042021 | 9410 Engineers India Limited 2490004 31-Mar-21
o A-l Fence Products o
CNZ1220005% 29072021 | 9303 Company Pyt [id 22 000,00 10-Mar-21
CIN2 2200067 31.07.202]1 | 9592 Engineers India Limited 78.201.80 3l-Aug-18
22042019 &
CWN2 12200068 31.07.2021 | 9592 Engineers India Limited 4,300.00 | 1990/2019
CHZ 12200069 IL.072021 | 9410 Engineers India Limited 1743800 31-Dec-19
CN212200070 31.07.2021 | 9410 Engineers India Limited 177.350.00 14-Oet-20
CN212200073 31.07.2021 | 9410 Engineers India Limited L 149,418.00 10-0ct-20




Amritsar Canlonment
CN212200080 31.08.2021 | 9595D Board 2.406.78 l6-Apr-20
CN212200081 31.08.2021 | 9615 NBCC (India) Lid 23 66668 20-May-19
CNZ12200092 27.09.2021 | 9628 Tata Project Ltd 44,250.00 1 5-Oret=20
CN2 12200093 27092021 | 9626 Tata Project Lid 3B.350.00 15-Chet-20
CNZ 12200095 300092021 | 9410 Engineers India Limited 28,796.00 | 7-Apr-20
| CINZ12200096 30.09.2021 | 9607 Engineers Tndia [imited T4, 72400} 20-Nov-20
CW2 12200098 3.09.202] | 9592 Engineers India Limited 750.00 26-Feb-21
CH21220009% 30.09.2021 | 9607 Engineers India Limited 1112200 12-0e1-20
CN212200100 30.08.2021 | 9410 Cngineers India Limited 13,163.00 20-May-20
CN2T22001401 IN092021 | Y607 Engineers India Limited 4,982.00 | 2-Oct-20
CN212200102 | 30.09.2021 | 9548 Engincers [ndia Limited | 15.832.05 20-Sep-20 |
CN212200103 F0.09.2021 | 9548 Engineers India Limited 2,560.00 12-40et-20
M. M. Shawl Engineers |
CHW212200123 | 30.09.2021 | 9306 & Contractors P Lid 39.00 I-Now-20
Mew Valley Hardware -
CH212200124 30092021 | 9306 Store 844.00 30-Nov-20
Friends Engineering
CH212200125 30.09.2021 | 9306 Works 780.00 3l-Aug-20
CHN2TI2200126 30092021 | 9305 ARB Convevors 4%1.00 3-Dhec-20
HOF Furniture System D
CMN212200127 30.09.2021 | 9308 Private Limited 341.00 05-Oet-24)
CIN212200128 30.09.2021 | 9308 Laxmi Engineers 65.00 | 13-Jan-21
Kaonkan Railway
CN212200129 IN09.2021 | 9586 Corporation Limired L6, 141,00 [6-Dec-20
CH212200130 30092021 | 9410 Engincers [ndia Limited 28908100 24-Jun-20




30.06.2021

299301

CMN212200131 30.09.2021 | 9607 Engincers India Limited 20,236.00 29-Oct-20
CN212200132 30.09.2021 | 9592 Engineers India Limited 697.00 | 30-Jun-20
' Nashik Municipal e
Smart City
CN2Z12200161 25102021 | 9617 Development 21.758.62 16-Mar-2 |
' Rajkamal Builder ]
CHN212200163 25.11.2021 | 9422 Inlrastructure Pyt Lid 10,808.00 31-Oct-17
Rajkamal Builder T
CHN212200163 25112021 | 9422 Infrastructurs Pyt Ltd 72.996.00 il-Mar-19
= Rajkamal Builder
CN212200166 25.11.2021 | 9422 Infrastructure Pyt Lid 125,744 .00 31-Mar-19
. Rajkamal Builder
CN212200167 25112021 | 9422 Infrastructure Pvt Litd 20,280.00 J1-Mar-15
i = Surat Municipal
CM212200173 22122021 | 9432 Corporation 58, 113.90 16-Mar-18
' Surat Municipal - | -
CH212200174 22.12.2021 | 9432 Corporation 17,598.00 | 19-har-18
Surat Municipal
CNZ212200175 22122021 | 9432 Cerporation 43,239.00 21-Jan-20
VADODARA LIRBAN
DEVELOPMENT
. STUN2122002 25112021 . 9422 A AUTHORITY Gd BRI 30220106 |
| VADODARA URBAN R
DEVELOPMENT
STCNZI22003. | 25.10.2021 | 94224 AUTHORITY 52,291.00 3071272016
Additional City
STCNZ2122008 | 31,03,2022 | 9323 Enginger-RMC 226,281.00 25/06/2017
] Executive Engineer-
STCN2122004 31.03.2022 | 9325 R 51,859.00 34062016
' | Executive Engineer- -
STCNZ2122011 | 31.03.2022 | 9525 RMC 28.763.00 | 30/06/2016
Revenue
Debited 30062021 | 9410 Cngineers India Limired 117.438.00 2019-20
Revenue |
Dehited 30.09.2021 10 Engineers India Limited HBO.585.00 2019-20
| Revenue [ -
Debited i e 2020-21

L
P Wy

1 |



Revenue |
i 9586 KRCL
Debited 30062021 2.556.00 2020-21
Revenue KD 2017-18/2018-
o586 KRCL
Dehited 0062021 36.623.00 19
| Revenue 2018-19/2019-
9592 EI1l.
Debited 30.06.2021 80,708.80 20
Revenue
_ 9606 PSCDCL
Debited 30062021 1,049 674,00 201819
Revenue I
Sal6 RRCI.
Debited 30006.2021 108.00 2020-21
CIN202100160 31012021 | 2410 Lngineers [ndia Limited ' 114458800 12-0ct-2020
| CN202100161 31.01.2021 | 9410 Engineers [ndia Limited 1074506.00 20-Nov-2020
Revenue = [ 2013-14/2014-
Debited 30/06:2021 | 9422 VMSS 39973500 15
Total 6.246.452.63
Table B
| Prigr
Period
Invoice | Errors
VCHR NO | VCHRDATE | ACHD CD | ACHD _DESC AC NO | NARATION | Month | Amt.
VADODARA
GIIEXP
PRINTING & OCT-20
STATIONERY- CLAIM BY
131 . 31-Dee-21 62016 | OTHER MISC 0422 EMP C203 Oet-20 2539
' | VADODARA
GH EXFP
PRINTING & QCT-20
| STATIONERY - CLAIM BY
141 31-Dee-21 6214 | OTHER MISC 9601 EMP C203 [ Oret-20 2539
- e VADODARA '
(iH EXP
=20 [
CLAIM BY
131 31-Dec-21 62020 | OFFICE SUFPLY G422 Qer-20 3058




VADODARA

g LS

GI EXP
, 0OCT-20
| CLAIM BY
131 31-Dec-21 62020 | OFFICE SUPPLY | 9601 EMP C203 Oct-20 3058
VADODARA
LIGHT, WATER - GI1 EXP
TRANSIT OCT-20
FLAT/GUEST CLAIM BY
131 31-Dec-21 64112 | HOUSE | 9422 EMP €203 Oct-20) 9494
i VADODARA
LIGHT, WATER - GII EXP
TRANSIT OCT-20
FLAT/GUEST CLAIM BY
| 131 31-Dee-21 64112 | HOUSE 960 EMP €203 Oct=20 9494
' o VADODARA i
GH EXP
HOUSE KEEPING OCT-20
MATERIALS & CLAIM BY
131 31-Dec21 64214 | CONSUMABLES | 9422 | EMP C203 Oct=20 | 10041
VADODARA
GH EXP
HOUSE KEEPING OCT-20
MATERIALS & CLAIM BY .
131 31-Dee-21 64214 | CONSUMABLES | 9601 EMP €203 Oct-20 | 10040
i VADODARA
GH EXP
OFFICE OCT-20
TELEPHONE CLAIM BY
131 31-Dec-21 67010 | EXPENSES 9422 EMP €203 Oct-20 1362
- | VADODARA
| GHEXP
OFFICE OCT-20
TELEPHONE CLAIM BY
131 31-Dec21 | 67010 | EXPENSES 9601 EMP C203 Oct-20 1361
VADODARA
' GH EXP
OCT-20
COURIER CLAIM BY
Lm 31-Dee-21 69310 | CHARGES 9422 EMP€263 | Oct-20 714 |
= 2 o M



VADODARA

| 124

31-Dec-21

GH EXP
OCT-20
COLURIER CLAIM BY
131 31-Dec-21 69310 | CHARGES o601 EMP 203 Cret=20 T4
GH EXP
OCT-20
ENTERTAINMENT CLAIM BY
131 31-Dec-21 75413 | =OTHER PLACES 8529 | EMPC203 Oet-20 g10
I VADODARA
GHEXP
PRINTING & JUN-20 |
| STATIONERY- CLAIM BY
132 31-Dec-21 62016 | OTHER MISC 9422 EMP C203 Jun-20 2975
' - VADODARA
GH EXP
JUIM-20
| CLAIM BY
132 31-Dec-21 62020 | OFFICE SUPPLY Q427 EMP C2{(3 Jun=2{} 4514
' VADODARA
LIGHT, WATER - GH EXP
TRANSIT JUN-20
FLAT/GUEST CLAIM BY
132 31-Dec-2] 64112 | HOUSE 9422 | EMP C203 Tun-20 1560
VADODARA
GH EXP I
HOUSE KEEPING JUN-20
MATERIALS & CLAIM BY
132 31-Dec-21 64214 | CONSUMABLES Q422 EMP C2(3 Jun=21 12755
a | VADODARA | b
(GH EXP
OFFICE JU™-20
TELEFHONE CLAIM BY
132 31-Dec-21 67010 | EXPENSES Q422 EMP 203 Jun-20x 2689
) = SOJAT GH
HOUSE KEEPING LXP JULY20
MATERIALS & CLAOM BY
64214 | CONSUMABLES | 9614 EMP CL72 Tul-20 480




SOJIAT GH
HOUSE KEEPING EXP JULY20
MATERIALS & CLAOM BY
124 31-Dec-21 64214 | CONSUMABLES | 9614 EMP C172 Jul20 | 10188
SOJAT GH |
HOUSE KEEPING EXP AUG20
MATERIALS & CLAOM BY
125 31-Dec-21 64214 | CONSUMABLES | 9614 EMP C172 Aug-20 480
'__ SOJAT GH
HOUSE KEEPING EXP AUG20
MATERIALS & CLAOM BY
125 31-Dec-21 64214 | CONSUMABLES | 9614 EMP C172 Aug-20 | 9000
| " RAJGARII |
LIGHT, WATER - GH EXP
TRANSIT NOV-20
FLAT/GUEST CLAIM BY
127 31-Dee-21 64112 | HOUSE 9614 EMPCIS7 | Nov-20 6148
| RAIGARH '
GH EXP
HOUSE KEEPING NOV-20
MATERIALS & CLAIM BY
127 3}1-Dec-21 64214 | CONSUMABLES | 9614 EMP C187 Nov-201 370
RAJGARII
GHEXP
HOUSE KEEPING NOWV-20
MATERIALS & CLAIM BY
127 31-Dec-21 64214 | CONSUMABLES | 9614 EMP C187 Tul-20 6450
- RAJGARH
LIGHT, WATER - GH EXP
TRANSIT JUL-20
FLAT/GUEST CLAIM BY
128 31-Dee-21 64112 | HOUSE 9614 EMP C187 Tul-20 623
RAJGARH
LIGHT, WATER - GH EXP
TRANSIT JUL-20
FLAT/GUEST CLAIM BY
128 31-Dec-21 64112 | HOUSE 9614 EMP C187 Jul-20 5500
HOUSE KEEPING RAJGARH
128 31-Dee-21 | 64214 | MATERIALS & 9614 | GGH _E)E:]'-_‘._#. | duk20 370




CONSUMABLES

128

31-Dec-21

64214

HOUSE KEEFING
MATERIALS &
CONSUMABLES

9614

| JUL-20
CLAIM BY
EMP CI87

RAJGARH
GH EXP
JUL-20
CLAIM BY
EMP-C]87

Jul-20

6190

126

31-Dee-21

64214

HOUSE KEEPING
MATERIALS &
CONSUMABRLES

9614

| RAJGARH
(iH EXP
ALG-20
CLAIMBY
LMP C187

Aug-20

370

31-Thec-21

64214

HOUSE KEEPING
MATERIALS &
CONSUMABLES

G614

RAIGARH
GH EXP
ALIG-20
CLAIM BY
EMP C187

Aug-20

T156

31-Dee-21

126

31-Dec-21

62020

OFFICE SUPPLY

G599

DWAREKA
GHEXP
OCT-20
CLAIM BY
EMP C203

Oct-210)

a4

62020

OFFICE SUPPLY

9615

DWARKA
GH EXP
OCT-20

| CLAIM BY
EMP (203

(et-20

04

126

126

31-Dec-21

62020

OFFICE BUPPLY

D615

DWARKA
GHEXP
OCT-20
CLAIM BY
EMP C203

Oet-20

31-Dec-21

G220}

126

J31-Dec-21

62020

OFFICE SUPPLY

9622

DWARKA
GII EXP
OCT-20
CLAIM BY
EMP C203

OFFICE SUPPLY

9622

DWARKA

441

441




OCT-20

CLAIM BY
EMP
€203
DWARKA
GH EXP
OCT-20
CLAIM BY
126 31-Dee-21 62020 | OFFICE SUPPLY | 9622 EMP C203 Oct-20 64
' DWARKA
LIGHT, WATER - GH EXF
TRANSIT CQCT=20)
FLAT/GUEST CLAIM BY
26 I-Dec-21 64112 | HOUSE Q504 EMP C203 Cet-20 27RO
' DWARKA
| LIGHT, WATER - GII EXP
TRANSIT OCT-20
FLAT/GUEST CLAIM BY
126 31-Dec-21 64112 | HOUSE 9615 EMP C203 Oct-20) 2780
o DWARKA
LIGHT, WATER - (GH EXPF
TRANSIT OCT=20)
FLAT/GLEST CLAIM BY
126 31-Dec-21 64112 | HOUSE Qa22 | EMP 203 Cel-240) 2780
T DWARKA '
GH EXP
HOUSE KEEPING OCT-20
MATERIALS & CLAIM BY
126 31-Dec-21 64214 | CONSUMABLES | 9599 EMP €203 Oct-20 6292
DWARKA T
GIH EXP
HOUSE KEEPING OCT-20
MATERIALS & CLAIM BY
126 31-Dec-21 64214 | CONSUMABLES | 9615 EMP C203 Oct-20 6292
. HOUSE KEEFING . . DWARKA
126 Ji-Dec-21 64214 | MATERIALS & Sn22 (iH EXP __{_5_1;:_1—2{} 6293




CONSUMABLES OCT-20
CLAIMBY
EMP C203
Purchase of Fixed
31.05.2021 Assets Dec-20
Total 165927

The Company has failed to restate its financials in accordance with the requirement of
Ind AS -8 and also failed to disclose as per Para 46 the below mentioned disclosures :
In applying paragraph 42, an entity shall disclose the following :
(a) The nature of the prior period error;
(b) For each prior period presented, to the extent practicable, the amount of the
correction ;
(i) For cach financial stalement line item affected: and
(i)  IfInd AS 33 applies to the entity , for basic and diluted eamings per share;
(¢) The amount of correction at the beginning of the earliest prior period presented; .
and
(d) If retrospective restatement is impracticable for a particular prior period, the
circumstances that led to the existence of that condition and a description of how

and from when the error has been corrected.

Non Floatation of Open Tender Enguiry.
During the course of audit it was observed that CEIL had floated Open Tender in the
year 2019 for Empanelment of Agencics for Hiring of Human Resources for Offshore
& Onshore Jobs in India and pursuant to that the below mentioned agencies were
cmpanelled as mentioned in Table A with respect to the rendering of below
mentioned services as mentioned in Table B for a period of 3 years and as such
Empanelment Letter/Letter of Acceplance were issued on 01.06.2019 with terms of
contract expiring on 31.05.2022. The tender document contained the clause that scope
ol services could be increased or decreased as per the requirement.

Table A

S No. Name of Agencics

[ M/ Pioneer E Solutions 'Fn 'Lu]




M/s Bonace Engincers Pyl Lid

M5 Sinclus Engineering & Consulting Pyt Lid

Lol g Led

Mg Aarvi Encon Pyt Ttd

Ms Keltech Offshore & Engineers Services Pvi. Ltd

Table B
Schedule of Rate (SOR) (Pioneer — Accepted)

For Enginecers

Sr. No

Sub 5.
Mo

Category Proposed Position

Enginzer-1 (Eng.-1) (E-I}

| Engineer -1 (Eng.-T) (with CSWIP-3.1
certificalion)(E-1)
| Engineer -I (Eng.-1) (with CSWIP-3.2
certification -1}

Engineer -1 (Eng.-I} (with PAU/TOFD
cerification {E-1)

Engineer -11 {Eng -11) (E-11)

Engineer -1I (Eng.-I1) (with NACE certification)(L-

MechanicalMetallurgy m)

Engineer : ;
Engineer -1T (Eng.-IT) (with CSWIP-3.1

certification)E-II}

Engineer =11 (Eng.-[1} {with CSWIP-3 2
cerlificationy E-10)

Engineer -1I {Eng.-11) {with PAU/TORD
certification)(E-IT)

Engineer -1T (Eng.-111} (E-IIT)

Engincer -1V (Eng.-1V) (E-1V)

1.3

| Electrical & Instrumentation Engineer (E& -1 (E-1)

E 1 5 - - Ty
Agest Engineer (E&D-11 (E-11)

Civil Er-tglnf:er Engineer {Civiljr-1 (E-I)

Engineer (Civil)-11 (E-11)

Engineer (Civil)-111 (E-111)

Engineer (Civil}-IV (E-IV)

Information Technology Engineer (IT)-I{E-I)




1.5

Chemical Engineer [A-

Inclusive of Accommuodation

Engineer (Chem.-11B (E-IIB)} Morth East)

and Transportabion, B-

Excluding Accommuodation

Engincer(Chem. }-11A (E-TTA W Restof India)

and Transportation]

Engineer{Chem.-I1B (E-11B)(Restof India)

CIN: U74899DL1994CGOI062371

For Marine Division

8. No Sub S. No Category Proposed Position
2.1 Deck Officer Dieck Officer
. E i Master Mariner Master Mariner
2.3 Maval Architect Maval Architect
For Safety
5. MNo Sub 8. No | Catepory Proposed Position
Safety Officer
Sr. Safety Officer
3 3.1 Safety Officer/Engi
3 3 afety icer/Ehgineer By, Manager(safety)
Manager{Safety
i ger(Safety)
For Draftsman - = 1
8. No Sub 5. No Category Proposed Position
R Draftsman (Mechanical) Jr. Draftsman{Mech.)
4.1 Diratisman(Mech.)
Draftsman fEIeclriua]} Jr. Draftsman (Elect.)
4.2 Draftsman EIEL;I:}- =
. Draftsman {Civil) Ir. Draftsman (Civil) =i
+3 Draftsman (Civil)
Drallsman-30 Modellers Jr. Draftsman (3D-Modelling)
4.4 Draflsman (3D-Modelling)

e
AP D& Kéa

ks v
: 7 Dl—,'h-i) #
- o
s = oy




" Far Diploma or ITI Supervisor
5. No Sub 5. Category ' - ~ Proposed Position _
No
= I Supervisor Asst, Supervisor(Mech.)
3.1 {Mechanical) Jr. SllpEﬂ’i&Dr{?\-'Iecl’.l..} )
i Supervisor Asst. Supervisor (Elect.)
32 (Electrical) Ir. Supervisor (Elect.) i
Supervisor Asst Supervisnt: (Civil.y
33 {Civil) I, Supervisor (Civil.)
34 Supervisor (T&A) | I Supervisor (F&A) ——

For Support Non Technical Staff
5. Na SubS.No | 'I'j;tugury_ Proposed Position
I Officer (Gr.-1) Officer-Gr.-1
| [nspection Associate(Gr.=1) Inspection Associate-Gr.-]
6 61 | Officer(Gr.-11) Officer-Gr-11 |
_']'nspectian Associae(Gr-11) Inspection Associate-Gir-11

At the time of audit it was observed that during the financial year 2021-2022 new jobs were
created as mentioned in Table C & Table D and enguires were mailed in the month of
September 2021 again to the above five agencies as mentioned in Table A and rates were
obtamned as mentioned in respective Table C & D containing man month rates and work was

awarded for 9 months till 31.05.2022,

Table C
Schedule of Rate (SOR)- Project Based Special Requirement’s
For Technical Staff
CEIL ESTIMATE (A) | HRA for ‘ Site
the Allowane
Agency’s praject ¢
resultant

based|in I CEIL




| Rate per Rupees) Estimate
Manmonth | CEIL ()
{in INR) Estimate
(B) (C)
Enginee | Man- [ 20000 132000 L7000 [ 5600
Contract | r-1¥ manth
Manage Enginee  Man- 105000 115500 13440 15600
T 1-I11 month
- Enginge | Man- 42965 47261 5093 13000
Construn | 1=l mimth
ction Enginee | Man- 56726 62398 6784 15600
LA[Pr | Ciwil[l | Enginee | rII manth
oject| nfrastr |
ueture Enginee | Man- 30334 33367 3600 13000 |
_ 1 Sile | month
Supervis | Engince | Man- 3aTny 40378 38440 15600
or [ 1l momnth
Surveyo | Site Man- 36707 40378 3840 15600
s Surveyo | month
r
Docume Docume | Man- 28381 Jiz218 3360 L3000
nt i month
Controlle | Controll |
T CT
| Enginee | Man- 42965 47261 5093 13000
Planning | r-I month
Engineer
Enginee | Man- 36726 62198 6784 15600
-1l muonth
Total
556511 612160 68834 145600
Table D
Schedule Of Rate (Sor)- Based On Our Upcoming Project Requirement’s
For Technical Staff =
8 | Sw | Categ | Propo | Unit Base Agency’s Cities with 50 Lakhs & above
i b ory sed of Rate resultant population- CEIL Estimate(C )
0 5. Desig . Meas (Pre- Rate per l_ / m | s
/ / Q
*
{ gl Delhi }2
& &
20 Acco




Mo natio urem | Filled kanmonth
i ent Rate In (In INR}E)
INR)
CEIL
Estimat
¢ (A)
Engin ‘Man 43460 47806 R IRYY]
. eer(C meonth
hem)-
I
Engin Man 79090 ga604 B000.00
Chem cer(C month
1.5 ical hem)-
Engin 1l
cer Engin | Man 103840 | 114224 960000
eer(C maonth
hemy)-
111
Engin Man 113930 123323 11200.00
eerC month
hem)- .
40
Engin | Man | 124950 | 137445 12800.00 =
eer(C manth
| hem)-
W
Total 465270 | 511402 43000

Calculation of total estimate for different jobs as posted in Table C & D based on the

contract validity of 9 months ;

o

Table -E
SNo Total Man Total Man Total Man Total Man Total
Maonth Rate Month Rate Month Rate Month Rate Estimate for
Afor Table C for Table D for Table C (9 | for Table D (92 | 9 months
months) : months) for Table C
i &D
Tob Estimate 556511 465270 5008599 4187430 | 9196029
HRA 68834 48000 6193506 432000 1051506
- B %
.- \'
= 0 i ,:-}‘
J‘Vga ﬁﬁ?




Site Allowance | 1435600 (= 1310400 - 13 1000

Total 770945 513270 6938505 4619430 11557935

From the above table it can be very well apprised that the total estimate for jobs were Rs 1.15
cr.

As per Contract & Purchase Procedure of CEIL approved in the 125" Board meeting dated
01.06.2021 the relevant para are being discussed as such :

Para 2.4 : In case the minimum requirement of five agencies for a Limited Tendering or the
total maximum estimated value of enquiry of Rs 25 lakhs is not met, then the enquiry shall be
floated on Open e-tender basis irrespective of the value, through GeM or CPPP platforms.
Details of such tenders shall also be provided on CEIL website.

Para 3.1 : Enquires where the estimated value is above the threshold value for Open
cnquiries ie INR 25 lakhs, shall be issued as open e-tender on GeM Portal/CPP portal and
duly advertised on CEIL’s website.

Observations: From the perusal of the para 2.4 & 3.1 of Contract & Purchase Procedure of
CEIL wherein the estimate value of enquiry 1s Rs 25 lakhs or more then Open e-tender had to
be floated and as depicted in Table-E hereinabove the estimated value of enquiry was more
than Rs 1.15 cr for different jobs as depicted in Table C & D hereinabove mandated CEIL to
go for open enquiry whereas the same remained non complied. By sending the enguiry in the
month of September 2021 to the agencies empaneled by CEIL where value of extimated
enguiry was more than Ry LI5 cr ay depicted in Table E , the CEIL hay violated the
mandate requirement of Para 2.4 & 3.1 of Contract & Purclhase Procedure as approved in

the 125" Meeting of the Board of Directors dated 01.06.2021

5. Credit Note & Revenue in violation of GST Act,2017
It has been observed during the course of audit that company has issued credit note to the
tune of Rs 1.43 crores pertaining to the financial vear 2018-2021 during the period under
audit and has not provided us any evidence as to any discount or price reduction subject to
which credit notes have been issued and not only this the company has further raised invoices
against the credit note issued pertaining to the previous years which is again the vielation of
GST Act as no evidence of fresh supply of services have been provided during the year.

The details of Credit Note issued and fresh invoicing done aga same are being

tabularized below :



Cr Mote No.

CM Dale

| Job

Mo

Customer

Mame

Fees

Amount

CRNZ12200009

20-May-
21

9308

TWIL Infra
Lid

324000.00

Rejected

Invoice

Invoice
Dated

27000202102381

31-Mar-21

CN2I2200014

31-May-
21

S395R.

Morar
Cantonment
Board

29315.00

27000202102156

05-hdar-21

CHNZ12200015

31-May-
21

9595R

Melorar
Cantonment

Board

2727200

CN212200016

CN212200017

31-May-
21

31-May-
21

959K

Marar
Cantomment
Board

Da093.00

2T000202102157

27000202102158

05=Mar-21

O3-Mar-2 1

G595R

Morar
Cantonment

Board

26950000

CMN2T2200018

CN212200022

31-May-

21

9595R

Morar
Cantomment
Board

27150.00

2700002102159

05-Mar-21

27000202102 160

05-har-21

17-Jun-21

Qa6

Pune Srnart
City
Development
Corporation

Lid

CNZ12200023

17-Jun-21

B606

Pune Smart

City
Development
Caorporation
Ltd

5945013

S0528.11

2T000202102414

27000202102413

Al=har-21|

31-Mar-21

CN212200024

[ 7-Jun-21

9606

Pune Smart
City
Development
Corporation
Led

591237

27000202102333

27-Mar-21

CMZ12200025

17-Jun-21

Q&06

Pune Smart
City
Development

Corporation

| Ltd

2271937

2T000202102331

27-Mar-21




CHN212200026

17-Jun-21

Yol

| Pune Smart

City
Development
Clorporation
Lid

085835

2T000202102415

CMN212200027

17-Jun-21

9606

CHNZ12200028

CNZ12200029

17-Jun-21|

17-Jun-21

5606

Pune Smart
City
Development
Corporation
Ltd

20848.3

27000202102334

J1-Mar-2 |

27-Mar-21

Pune Smart
City
Development
Corparation
Ltd

11093719

27000202102416

31-Mar-21

9606

Pune Smart

City

Development

Corporalion
Lid

CN212200030 |

[ 7-Jun-21

9606

Pune Smart
City
Development
Corporation
Ltd

09048

G0410.96

27000202102330

27-Mar-21

27000202102439

31-Mar-21

CNZ12200031

17-Jun-21

BeG

Pung Smart
City
Development
Corporation

Lid

CH212200032

17-Jun-21

D606

Pune Smart
City
Development
Corporation

Lt

10743135

2T000202102308

107593.99

CNZT12200033
| -

17-Jun-21

9606

Pune Smart
City
Development
Comaration
Itd

67015.91

2700202102332

24-Mar-21

27-Mar-21

31-Mar-21




Prem

27000192001 108

22-0ct-20
CN212200037 | 22-hm-21 | 9305 Industries 80573 | 27000202101347
) Eng'inccr-s
| 21-Jan-21
CHW212200038 23-Jun-21 | 9548 | India Limited 13737336 | 2700202101862
- Engineers
31-Mar-21
CHN212200039 23-Jun-21 | 9410 India Limited 6504 | 27000202102351
Engineers
31-Mar-21
CN212200040 | 23-Tun-21 | 9410 India Limited 3204 [ 27000202102350
I Engineers
J1-Mar-21
CN212200041 23-Jun-21 | 94140 India Limited 23600 | 2700020212349
Engineers -l
31-Mar-21
CHNZ212200042 | 23-Tun-21 /9410 India Limited 25680 | 27000202102346
CN2122R004 Electrotherm
11-Oct-20
3 Z8-Jun-21 | 9308 (T3 Ltd 12000 | 27000202101175
Flowserve | _
Sanmar 31-Mar2]
CN212200047 | 30-Jun-21 | 9308 Limited 10800 | 27000202102421
Patel Airtemp
) 3 -Mar-21
_CNEIZE[}[]{MH J=Jun-21 | 9308 {India) Ltd S4000 | 27000202102382
=== rswal
15-Sep-20
CNZ12200049 | 30-Jun-21 | 9308 Industrices Lid GOOO0 | 27000202100873
Chetas - ==
Control
31-Jal-20
Systems Pyl
CN212200050 | 30-Tun-21 | 9308 Limited 21600 | ZT000202100515
{(rujarat State
. Petronet O6-Aug-19
CN212200053 | 14-Jul-21 | 9308 Limited 13200 | 27000 192000608
Oswal
31-Mar-20
CN212200054 14-Jul-21 | 9308 Industries Lid SOHMMY | 27000192002618
| Kirloskar '
Brothers la-Jun-20
CN212200055 14-Jul-21 | 2301 Limited 15444082 | 27000202100221
IMowden o
Thomassen
29-Feh-20)
Compressors
CMN2 12200060 30-Tul-21 | 9308 BV 433674.65 | 2700019200230]
Ciujarat State
23-Hep-19
CHZ12200061 31-Jul-21 | 9308 Petronet 13200}




Limited

CN212200062

31-Jul-21

9308

Thermal
Swstems
(HYD) Pvt
Lid

CN212200063

CHN212200064

31-Jul-21

31-Jul-21

G308

Thermal
Systens
(IIYDY) Pyt
Ttd

10714

270002028001°77

10714

27000202 100185

31-May-20

31 -May-20

9308

| Thermal

Syslems
(HYD) Pyt
Led

10714

2700202 1003 89

14-Jul-20

CN212200076

11-Aung-21

CNZ12200082

Jl-Aug-21

9422

9422

WVadodara
Mahanagar
Seva Sadan

125547

27000202101134

08-Clct=20

Larsen &
Toubro

Limited

214700

27000192002132

O6-Feb-20

CM212200083

CN212200083

3l-Aug-2|

9422

Larsen &
Toubro
Limired

1573070

27000202100174

30-May-20

049-Hep-21

9573

CN212200086

09-Sep-21

9573

Bharat

Bharat

Petroleum

Corporation
L.td

123639

2000202101842

Petroleumn
Corporation

Lid

114807

27000202101843

13-Jan-21

13-Jan-21

CMN212200087

09-Sep-21

8573

Bharat
Petroleum
Carporation
Ltd

114807

27000202101916

28-Jan-21

CN212200088 I

04-Sep-21

9573

Bharat
Petroleum
Corporation
Lid

119223

2000202101878

22-Jan=21

!



Engineers

Ii-Apr-18
CN2 12200094 I-Sep-2] | 9410 India Limited Go3720012 0 271151 81900001 P
' - _ | Afcons
Inlrastructure 05-Oct-20
CNZ122000104 | 30-Sep-21 | 9568 Limited 2171 | 27000202101053
Bharat Heavy o
Electricals 20-Mowv-20
CHN212200105 30-5ep-21 | 9308 Lid 799200 379'302[}21{]15(313;
Tecnimonl
[ 0=Mar-21
CNZ12200106 | 30-Sep-21 | 9604 Pt Ltd 10000 | 27000202102174
Qil & Natural i ™
) _ 31-Aug-20
CWNZ12200107 30-Sep-21 | 90&0 (Gas Corp. Ltd TI9211 | 2700020210069
D Oil & Natural
21-May-20
CNZ12200108 | 30-Sep-21 | 9092 | Gas Corp. Lid 3662 | 270522021001 67
Bekem Infra ' o e
Projects
_ 20-Mar-21
Private
CNZT12200011 3=-5ep-21 | 9302 Limited 27000 ZT7000202102271 |
Jasco Pump
_ (9-Sep-20
CNZ12200012 | 30-Sep-21 | 9463 Pt Ltd 19149 | 27000202 100733
Mana Techno
12-0el-21)
CWNZIZ200113 | 30-Sep-21 | 9463 Corporation 12425 | 27000202101 188
= S || o
) ) 12-0ct-20
CN212200014 | 30-S5cp-21 | 9463 Enterprise 8449 | 27000202101 191
= - Special
Protection
Group 01 -Mar-2 |
{Cabinet
CN2I12200015 | 30-Sep-21 | 9399 Secretariat) 3256371 | 27202102151
Sardar i
Sarovar
24-Feh-21
MNarmada
CN212200116 | 30-5ep-21 | 960] MNigam Ltd TRIBST | 27000202102039
Modern
Power 17-Dec-20
CNZI2200117 | 30-Sep-21 | 9422 Services 3137 | 27000202101638
Vedanta
: : b 29-Jun-20
CNZ12200118 | 30-8ep-21 | 9330 Limited 246889 | 27000202100300
. . Paramount
13-Jan-21
CNZI2200119 | 30-Sep-21 | 9596 Limited 113184 E?Q_E]_Q_E_Q_E]U]H]u
7E 2 o
F Dalk A
L &




CM212200121

30-Sep-21

Q4750

TamilMadu
Energy
Development

Agrenoy

27000202 100950

27-%ep-20

CWN212200122

| CNZ212200133

30-Sep-21

9392

Ellgiheers

India Limited

2T000202102120

26-Feb-21

30-Sep-21

9613

Mumbai
Railway
Wikas
Corporation

Lid

1 B9 S

2THN202101011

CH212200134

30-8ep-21

9589

CH212200137

30-5ep-21

2614

GSPL India
Transco

Limited

149999.98

27000202101357

30-Sep=20

31-Oct-20

GSPL India
Gasnet Lid

396000

270002021400351

Of=Tul-20

CHZT2200164

CN21220019]

25-Mowv-21

11-Jan-22

9422

Rajkamal
Builder
Infrastructurs
Pvt Ltd

661954

27000181902280

28-Mar-19

G548

Engincers

India Limited

CN212200195

27-Jan-22

9308

PANCHVAT
IVALVES &
FLANGES
PVT.LTD

453493 .43

24030

2000202 102088

27000192001554 |

26-Feb-21

J-Mowv-149

CHN2T12200211

28-Feb-22

CN212200224

28.03.202
2

9442

Surat
Municipal

Corporation

40577

2TO001R19E]142
4

10412/2018

| Gujarat State

Petronet

Limited

224000

27024192001 803

Total

14390767.88

31-Dec-19




Annexure to Report on Corporate Governance
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS UNDER GUIDELINES ISSUED BY MINISTRY
OF HEAVY INDUSTRIES AND PUBLIC ENTERPRISES

To,
The Members of

Certification Enginecrs International Limited

1. This certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter with the
company.

2. This report contains details of compliance of conditions of corporale governance by
Certification Engineers International Ltd. (*the company’) for the vear ended 31™ March,
2022 as stipulated in guidelines vide O.M No. 18(8)/2005-GM dated 14.05.2010 of the

Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises. DPE, Government of Tndia.

Management’s Responsibility for Compliance with the Conditions of Corporate

Governance

3. The compliance with the terms and conditions for corporate governance conlained in the
aforcsaid guidelines of the ministry ol Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, DPE,
Government of India is the responsibility of the management of the company including

the preparation and maintenance of all relevant supporting records and documents.

Auditor's Responsibility

4. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the
company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of corporate governance
mentioned in the aforesaid guidelines. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion

on the financial statements of the company.

5. Pursuant to the requirements of the aforesaid guidelines issued by the Ministry of Heavy

Industries and Public Enterprises, it is our responsibility to provide a reasonable




assurance as to whether the company has complied with the conditions of Ceorporate

Governance as stipulated in the aforesaid guidelines for the year 31™ March 2022,

We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance note on reports or
Certificates for special Purposes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(‘ICAT’). The guidance note requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the

code of cthies issued by the ICAL

We have compiled with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality
Control (5QC) 1, Quality Control for firms that perform Audits and Reviews of Historical

Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Relevant Services Engagements.

Qualified Opinion

8.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to
us, subject to qualifications mentioned below we certily that the company has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above- mentioned
ouidelines vide O.M No. 18(8)/2005-GM dated 14.05.2010 of the Ministry of Ieavy
Industries and Public Enterprises. DPE, Government of India except with :
o As per sub clause 3.1.1 of clause 3 of Chapier-3 of Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for Central  Public Sector Enterprises 2010, issued vide (.M.
No. 18(8) 2005-GM dated 14.05.2010 of Ministry of Heavy Industries and
Public Enterprises, DPE, Govt. of India, (DPE Guidelines) there should be
optimum combination of Functional, Non Functional Directors in the
Board of the Company. In this repard, Sub clause 3.1.1 of clause 3 of
Chapter-3 of Guidelines of above Guidelines is reproduced as under :
Clause 3,1.1 of DPE Guidelines
“The Board of Directors of the company shall have an opfimum

combination of Functional, Nominee and Independent Directors.”



As there was no functional Director exists in the Board of the Company
during the FY 2021.-22, hence there emerges out the non-compliance of the

above provision of DPE Guidelines.

As per sub clause of 3.1.4 of clause 3 of Chapter-3 of above Guidelines, in
case of a CPSE not listed on Stock Exchange, at least one-third of the Board
Members should be Independent Direciors. With reference to above, sub

clause 3.1.4 of clause 3 of Chapter-3 of above Guidelines states as under :

Clause 3.1.4 of DPE Guidelines:

“In case of a CPSE listed on the Stock Exchanges and whose Board of
Directors is headed by an Executive Chairman, the number of Independent
Directors shall be at least 30% of Board Members; and in case of all other
CPSEs (ie. listed on Stock Exchange but without an Executive Chairman,
or not listed CPSEs), at least one-third of the Board Members should be

Independent Directors.”

There were two independent directors namely Mr. O.P Mishra and Ms.
Anita Singh existed at the beginning of the financial year in the Board of
Company , However Mr. O.P Mishra has ceased to be director w.ef
24.07.2021,. Therefore there was only one independent director, Ms. Anita
Singlh  exist in the Company during the period from 24.07.2021 to
31.03.2022. The Company has fuiled to fill up the requisite position of
Independent Director despite follow up with the Ministry concerned and as
such it remained non-complied with respect to default period as mentioned

herein-above

The Audit Committee of the Company was not properly constituted as per
provisions of DPE Guidelines. With reference to constitution of Audit
Committee, Clause 4.1 of Chapter-4 of above Guidelines, states as under:
Clause 4.1.1 of DPE Guidelines



The Audit Committee shall have minimum three Directors as members.
Two-thirds of the members of audit committee shall be Independent
Direciors.

There was only one independent director, Ms. Anita Singh exists in the
Audit Committee of the  Company during the period from 24.07.2021 to
31.03.2022. The Company remuained non —complied with respect to the

default period mentioned in question.

o The meetings of the Audit Committee were not held as per DPE Guidefines.
In this regard, Clause of 4.4 of clause 4 of DPE Guidelines, provides as
under:

Clause 4.4 of DPE Guidelines

“4.4: The Audit Committee should meet at least four times in a year and not
more than four months shall elapse between two meetings, The quorum
shall be either two members or one third of the members of the Audit
Committee whiclever is greater, hut a minimum of twe independent
mentbers must be present.”

However instead of four only two meetings on 01.06.2021 and on 28.01,2022
were held during the F.Y 2021-22

o As per sub clause of 7.1.1 of clauve 7 of DPE Guidelines, summary of
related party transaction shall he placed periodically before the Audit
Committee. However no disclosure was made in neither in the meeting of
Board of Directors nor in the meeting of Audit Commitiee with respect to

related party transactions.

9. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted

the aifairs of the company.

Restriction on use
10. The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the company solely for the

purpose to enable the company to comply with the requirement of guidelines vide O.M
- P -
ik e

T,
W TFY



No. 18(8)2005-GM dated 14.05.2010 of the Ministry of Ileavy Industries and Public
Enterprises, DPE. Government of India, and it should not be used by any other person or
for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not aceept or assume any liability or any duty
of care for any other person to whom this certificate is shown or into hands it may come

without our prior consent in writing.

For 5.B.G. & Co
Chartered Accountants

Partner
M. Mo.: 089415
Place: New Delhi

Dated: 25/05/2022
LOTM! 490k YISAT RZYLER T



Certification Engineers International Limited
Balonce Sheet As At 3 March 2022
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Certification Engincers International Limited

Srarement OF Profit And Loss For The Year Ended 31 March 2022
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Certification Engincers International Limited

Statement OF Changes Lo Equity As At 31st March'2022
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Certification Engineers Intemational Limited
Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31 March 2022
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Certification Engineers Intemational Limited
Significant accounting policies and Notes to Accounts for the year ended 317 March 2022

1. WATURE OF PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Certification Engineers International Limited and {referred o as “CHIL” or “the Company”) is 2 Government of
India Enterprise a wholly owned subsidiary Company of Engineers Tndia Limited. The Company underrakes
certification, recertification, third party inspection, safety audits for offshore and onshore oil and pas facilities and
other quality sensitive sectors of the industry. The Company is domiciled in India has its registered office situared
at 1 Bhikaji Catna Place, New Dellu 110066,

2, GENERAL INFORMATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Companies (Indian
Aceounting Standards) Rules 2013 (‘Ind AS") issued by Ministry of Corporate Affaies (MCAT. The company has
uniformly applied the accounting policies during the period presented.

The financial statements for the vear ended 31% March 2022 were anthorized and approved for issue by the Board
of Directors on 250 Maw"2022,

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. ACCOUNTING CONCEPTS

‘The financial statements have been prepared vsing the sipnificant sccountng policies and measurement bases
summarised below. The accounts are prepared on historical cost concept based on accriual method of acconnting
4 4 going concern,

B. REVENUE RECOGNTION

REVEMUE RECOGNTION

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised services o customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration which the company expects 1o receive in exchange for those services. The services performed by
the company fall into the criteria of the transfer of control over a petiod of time and as such company satisfy the
performance obligation and revenue over a petind of tme.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for varable
considerations, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes collected from
CUSTOITICES,

Arrangements with customers are cither on & cost plus/ rate basis jobs, lamp sum contracts and percentage fee
comiracts. ’

Revemie from services is accounted as follows:
¢ Inthe case of cost plus/rare basis jobs, on the basis of amount billable under the contracts
s [In the case of lump-sum contracts, as proportion of actual direct costs of the work performed to latest
estimated total direct cost of the work performed ie percentage completion method,
® In case of comtracts providing for a percentage fees un br.]ui]:rme::lt.r"matetial value/project cost, on the
basis of physical progress as certified up to the closing dare of accounting year

Contract modifications are accounted for when additions, deletions or changes are approved ether to the
contract scope ot contract price. The accounting for modifications of contracts involves assessing whether
the services added to an existing contract are disunct and whether the pricing is at the standalone selling price.
Services added that are not distinet are accounted for on a cumnlative catch up basis, while those that are
distinct are accounted for prospectively, either as a separate contract, if the addimional services are priced at
the standalone selling price, or as a termination of the existing contract and creation of 2 new contract if not
priced at the standalone selling price.




Certification Engineers International Limited
Significant accounting policies and Notes to Accounts for the year ended 31" March 2022

Provizsions for estmated losses, if any, on uncompleted contracts are recorded in the period in which such losses
become probable based on the ecxpected contract estimates at the reporting date.

Crther claims including interest on outstanding are accounted for when there iz probabuity of ultimate collection.
TFORK-IN-PROGRESS

a) Cost of jobs are cartied forward as Work-in-Progress for which:

i The terms of remuneration receivable by the company have not been scttled and/or scope of work has
not been clearly defined and therefore, it is not possible in the absence of sertled terms o determine
whether there iz 2 profit/{loss) on such jobs. However, in cases where minimum undisputed terms have
been agreed to by the clients, income has been accounted for on the basis of such undisputed terms
though the final terms are st to be settled.

i,  The terns have been agreed to at lump sum basis but the physical progress is less than 25% of the job.
b) Wotk-in-Progress is valued at direct cost
C. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Recognition

Intangible assets (softwares) are stated at their cost of acquisidon. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing
cost 1 capitalization criteria are met and directy atrriburable cost of brnging the asset Lo iis working conditiom for
the intended use, Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving ar the purchase price.

Subsequent measurement {amortisation)

‘The cost of capitalized software is amortized over  petiod of three vears from the date of its sequisition.
D. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Recognition

Properties plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price,
borrowing cost if capitalization critera are met and directly artriburable cost of brnging the asset o its working
conditon for the intended vse, Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. The
cost of any software purchased inidally along with the computer hardware is being capitalized along with the cosr
of the hardware. Any subsequent acquisiion/up-gradation of software is being capitalized as an intangible asset.

Whenever any new office space 15 acquired and parliljons,-"'ﬁ}:mreﬁ and fetings are provided to make it suttable for
use, the expenditure on the same is capitalized and depreciation is charged.

Whenever significant parts of the property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the
Company depreciates them scparately based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and mamtenance costs
are recognized in staterment of profit and loss as meurred.

Subseguent measurement (depreciation)

Depreciation on property, plant and equipmment 15 charged on straipht line method either on the hasis of rates
arrived at with reference 1o the useful life of the assets evaluated by the Committee consisnng of Technical experts
and approved by the Management or rates arrived at based on uscful life prescribed under Parr € of Schedule T1

of the Companies Act, 2013, whichever is higher.

Premivm paid on leasehold property where lease agreements have been executed for specified petiod ate written
off over the period of lease proportionately.
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Certification Engineers International Limited
Significant accounting policies and Notes to Accounts for the year ended 31" March 2022

100% depreciation is provided on library books in the year of purchase.

Property, plant and equipment individually costing less than INR 5,000 are fully depreciated in the vear of
acquisition. .

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at cach
financial vear end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

De-recognition

An irem of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal
or when no fimire cconomic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss ansing on de-
recognition of the asset {calculated as the difference berween the nel disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset) is recognised in the starement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

E. FOREIGN CURRENCY
Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in INR, which iz also the functional currency of the Company.
Foreign cutrency transactions and balances

Initial recognition
Foreipn currency transactions are accounted for at average monthly rates based on market rates for preceding
month.

Conversion

Foreipn currency monerary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing ar the reporting date. Non-
monetary items which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Exchange differences

Exchanpe differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, or on reporting such monetary items of
Company at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous
financial statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise.

F. IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Impairment of cash generating assets are reviewed for impairment whenever an event or chanpes in circumstances
indicate thar carrving amount of such assers may not be recoverable. If such assets are considered to be impaired,
the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds
the fair value of assets. If it is found that some of the impairment losses already recognized needs to be reversed
the samme are recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss Account in the vear of reversal.

G. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial assets

Initial recogninion and measurermnent

All financial assets are recognised inirially at fairvalue and transaction cost that Is attdbutable to the acquisition of
the financial asser is also adjusted.

Subsequent measurement




Certification Engineers International Limited
Significant accounting policies and Notes to Accounts for the year ended 31" March 2022

i Debt instruments at amottised cost—A ‘debi instrament’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the
following conditions are met:

e  The asset is held within a business model whose objective 15 to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

e Contractual terms of the asset give fisc on specified dates 1o cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (E1R) method.

i,  Mumual funds — All mutval funds in scope of TndAS 109 Financial Instruments’ (‘Ind AS 1097 arc
measured ar fatr value through profit and loss (IVIPL)

Die-recognition of financial assets

A financial asset is primarily de-recognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired or
the Company has transferred its riphts to receive cash flows from the asser.

Financial liabilitics
Initia] recognition and measurcment

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and transacrion cost that is ateributable to the acquisition
of the financial liabilities is 2lso adjusted. These liabilitdes are classified as amortised cost.

Subseguent measurement

Subsequent 1o initial recogniton, these liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method. This category generally applics to long-term payables and deposits.

Die-recognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharped or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantally different terms, o
the terms of an existing Liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-
recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liabiliry. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recopnised in the statement of profit and loss.

Offsenting of inancial insiruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is 2
currently enforceable legal right ro offsct the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis,
to realise the assets and settle the habilives simultaneousky.

H. TMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Lxpected Credit Loss (FCL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss for financial assets,

ECL is the difference between all contracmal cash flows that ate due to the Company in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows thae the Company expects to receive, When estimating the cash flows, the Company
13 required to consider —
&6 &7

@
o C

ke
é’ﬂ[& -

\g
% 5
Ay



Certification Engineers International Limited
Significant accounting policies and Notes to Accounts for the year ended 31" March 2022

s All contractual terms of the financial assets {including prepayment and extension) over the expected life of the
a55Cts.

#  Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that arc integral 1o the contractual
terms,

Trade receivables

As a practical expedient the Company has adopted ‘simplified approach’ using the provision matrix method for
recognition of expected loss on trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on historical default rates observed
over the expected life of the tade receivables and is adpusted for forward-looking estimates: At every reporting
date, the historical default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimares are analysed. Further
receivables are segmented for this analysis where the credit risk characteristics of the receivable are similar.

Oither financial asscts

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assers and risk exposure, the Company determines whether
there has been a significant increase in the credit nsk since inittal recognition and if credit risk has mereased
significantly, impairment Joss is provided.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A provision is recopnized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be reguired to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimare can be made of the amount of the obligatdon. Provisions determined based on the best estimate required
to settle the obligation art the reporting date, These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estitmates.

The provision for estimared liabilitics on account of guarantees and warranties etc. in respect of lump sum services
and turnkey contracts awarded to the Company arc being made on the basis of management’s assessment of risk
and consequential probable labilides on each such jabs.

Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is material.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of note unless the possibilily of outflow is remate. Contingent asscts are
disclosed in the Financial Starements by way of notes to accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.
However, when realization of income is virrually certain, related asset is recognized.

INVENTORIES

Inventories in respect of stores, spares and chemicals etc. are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value

Cost includes the cost of purchase (discounted to their present values, if the time value of money is materal} and
other cost incurred in brinping the inventoties to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on “First

In, First Out” basis

Mert realizable value is the esnmated sclling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimared costs of
completion and esnmated costs necessary o make the sale

INCOME TAXES

Tax cxpense recognized in statement of profir and loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax except
the ones recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equiry.

Caleulation of current rax is based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted for the reporting perind..
Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit and loss is recognised outside profit and loss {either




Certification Engineers International Limited
Significant accounting policies and Notes to Accounts for the year ended 31" March 2022

in other comprehensive income or in equity). Cutrent tax Items are recognised in correlation to the undetlying
transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

' Deferred tax liahilities are generally recognised in full for all taxable temparary differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that the underlying tax loss or deductible temporary difference will be
urilised against future taxable income, This is assessed based on the Company’s forecast of future opersting results,
adjusted for significant non-taxable income and expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax loss.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that funure taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asser to be recovered. Deferred tax asscts
and liabilitics are measured ar the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacred or substantively enacred at the reporting
date, Deferred tax relating to frems recognised outside statement of profit and Joss is recognised outside statement
of profit ot loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equiry).

L. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits ic. balances held with banks in current accounts for
unrestrictive use. Cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments thar are readily convertible into known
amount of cash and which are subject to an insipnificant fsk of changes in value, The Company considers
unrestrictive tme deposits with banks having an original mamrity of three months or less as cash equivalent.

M. POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS AND SHORT-TEREM EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Defined bencfit plans

Under the defined benefit plans, the amouat that an cmployes will receive on retirement is defined by reference
tor the employee’s length of service and final salary. The legal obligation for any benefits remaimns with the Company,
even if plan assets for funding the defined benefit plan have been set aside. Plan assets may include assers
specifically desipnated to a long-term benefir fund as well as qualifying insurance policies. Defined benefit plans
include pratuity, post-retitement medical benefit and other retirement benefit plans.

The liahility recognised in the staternent of financial position for defined benefic plans 15 the present value of the
Defined Benefit Obligation (TDBO) at the reporting date less the fair value of plan assets.

Management estimates the DB anmually with the assistance of independent actuaries. Actuarial pains/losses
resulrng from re-measurements of the liability/asset are included in other comprehensive income,

Other long-term benefits

"The Habilities for leave {(earned and Half Pay Leave) are not expected to be sertled wholly within 12 months after
the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. The hiability is recognised in the statement
of financial position basis the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided
by employees upto the end of reporting period (using the projected unit credit method) less the fair value of plan
assels,

Liability in respect of long-service awards is recognised in the statement of financial position basis the present
value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees upto the end of
reporting period (using the projected unit credit method.

Short-term employee benefits

Short termi benefits comprise of emplovee costs such as salaries, bonus ete. accrued in the vear in which the

associated service are rendered by employees.

Defined contribution plans
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Contributions with respect to provident fund& National Pension System (NP5), defined contribution plans, are
deposited to Regional Provident Fund Comnissioner& Stock Holding Corporation India Lid (POP). The
Company's contributions to these plans are recognised as expense in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Other Benefils

Voluntary retirement expenses are charged to statement of profit and loss in the vear of its ncurrence.

N. LEASES
Company as a lessee

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inceprion of 2 contract. A contract is, o containg, a
lease if the contract conveys the dght to control the use of an idendfied asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the tight 1o control the use of an identified asset, the Company
assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (i) the Company has substantially all of the
cconomic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and {fif) the Company has the dght to
direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a dght-of-use asset (“ROUY and a
corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve
months or less (shori-term leases) and low value leases, For these shor-term and low value leases, the Company
recopnizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term.
ROU assels and lease liabilitics includes these options when it is reasonable certain that they will be exercised.

The right-of-use asscts are initially recognized ar cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease lability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior 1o the commencement date of the lease plus any nirial direct
costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured ar cost less accumulated depreciation and
umpairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the
lease term or useful hife of the underlying asset except for perperval lease. Right of use assets are tested for
impairment whencver there is any indication thar their carrving amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss,
if any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

"T'he lease lability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present valoe of the future lease payments. The lease
payments arc discounted using the interest rate impliat in the lease or, if not readily detetminable, vsing the
incremental borrowing rate,

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheer and lease payvments bave been
classified as financing cash fows

Company as a lessor

Oerating fease
Leases in which the Cotmpany does not transfer substantally all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are
classified as operating leases, Assets leased out under operating leases are capitalized.

When the Company is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its inrerests mn the head lease and the sub lease
scpatately. The subleasc is classified as & finance lease or operating lease by reference to the tighe of use asset
atising from the head lease.

Rental income is recognized on straight line basis over the lease term except where scheduled increase in rent
compensates the Company with expected mﬂan zrl;' COSTS,
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0. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENT

Ministry of Corporate Affairs “MCA™) notfies new standard or amendments o the existing standards under

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules a3 issued from time to tme. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended
the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1=, 2022, as below:

Ind AS 16 — Proceeds before intended nse

The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment
amounts received from selling items produced while the company is prepating the asset for its mtended use.
Instead, an entity will recognise such sales proceeds and related cost in profit or loss. The Company does not
cxpeet the amendments to have any impacrt in its recopniton of its property, plant and equipment in its fimancial
statements.

Ind AS 3T-Provisions, Contingent Liahitities and Contingent Assels

The amendments specify that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the
comtract’. Costs that relate directly 1o a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract {examples
would be direct labour, materials) or an allocadon of other costs thar relare directly to fulfilling contracts. The
amendment is essentially a clarificanion and the Company dues oot expect the amendment to have any significant
impact in its financial staternents,

P. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic carnings per share is calculated by dviding the ner profit or loss for the period attriburable to equiry
shareholders (after deducting attrbutable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding
during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for
events incliding a bonus issue,

For the purpose of caleulating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attriburable to equity
shareholders and the weighted averape number of shares outstanding during the peniod are adjusted for the effects
of all dilotve potential equily shares. -

Q. SIGNIFICANT MANAGEMENT JUDGEMENT IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

Significant management judgements

When preparing the financial statements, management undertakes a number of judgements, estimates and
assumptons about the recognition and measurement of assets, liabiliies, income and expenses.

The following are significant management judgements in applying the accounting policies of the Company that
have the most significant effect on the financial statements.

Revenue ~ For Lump-sum Contracts the Company recognises revenue using the percentage completion merhod.
Use of the percentage completion method requires the company to estimate the cost incurred relative to total
expected cost to the satisfaction of performance obligation. This requires estimates 1o be made of the outcomes
of long-term contracts, which require assessments and judgements to be made on changes in work scopes, balance
efforts, cost and time 1o complete the contract including probability of levy for liquidated damages and price
reduction for delay to the extent they are probable and they are capable of being reliably measured. Cost and time
mcurred have been used to measure progress towards completion as there is a direct relationship between nput
and sansfacton of performance obligation.
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Recognition of deferred tax assets— 'The cxtent to which deferred tax assers can be recognized is based on an
assessment of the probability of the Company’s future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can he
utilized, '

Fstimation uncertainty

Information about cstimates and assumptions that have the most significant effect oo recognition and
measurement of assers, habilities, income and expenses is provided below. Actual resulrs may be substantally

different.

Recoverability of advances /receivables — At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates observed
over expected life, the management assesses the expected credit loss on outstanding receivables and advances.

Defined benefit obligation (DBO)— Management’s estimate of the DBO) is based on a numnber of catical
underlying assumptions such as standard rares of inflation, medical cost trends, mortality, discount rate and
anticipation of futare salary increases. Variation in these assunptions may sipnificantly impact the DBO amount
and the annual defined benefit expenses.

Provisions — At each balance sheet date, based on the management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects,
the Company assesses the requitement of provisions against the outstanding watranties and guarantees. Howesver

the acmal furare outcome may be different from this judgement.

(Thit fhaze has beew intntionally &0 blank)
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Certification Engineers Intemational Limited
Motes To The Financal Statements For The Year Ended 31 March 2022

Mo -4 A
Right of Use Asses
Leuses i- Compaay as @ besace

The Company's lease assets primanly consst of lbases of office premases/residentml prermizes. The Company assesscs whither o contmel contames o kase, acmeeplion 055 cuntmct
A CrnigacT i, nd conczing, 4 laase if the contmer craves the aght o conecal the use of an jdeatified asset for 2 penod of t=ne i eschange For consideraton,
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Note -5

Other Intangible Assets (T In Lakhs)
Particulars Computer Total

; Software

Gross catryving amount

Balance as at 31 March 2020 4.08 4.08
Additions 130 1.30
Disposals/ Assets Written Off - -
Balance as at 31 March 2021 5.38 5.38
Addinons : 1.20 1.20
Disposals/ Assets Written Off -

Balance as at 31 March 2022 6.58 G.58
Accumulated amortisation

Balance as at 31 March 2020 3.44 344
Amottisation Charge For The Year 0.63 (La3
Adjustments For Dhisposals = i
Balance as at 31 March 2021 4.07 4.07
Amortisation Charge For The Year 05T 077
Adjustments For Disposals - =
Balance as at 31 March 2022 4,84 4.84
Net Book Value as at 31 March 2021 1.31 131
MNet Book Yalue as at 31 March 2022 1.74 174
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(¥ In Lakhs)
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
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fl In Lp.lclu]_
‘3 March 2022 31 March 2021
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(4 In lakha)
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(4 In Lakhs)
31 March 222 31 Mureh 2031
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12400
Wrade Favables agenng sehedole fr the vear ended ar an March 32022 and  March 38,2021 -
31 March 2022 (4 In akhiz]
Pacticilars Datsranding for Eellowdng perisds drosn due dae of
Faviment Lol
Lz dhan 1 .- : )
2 2 -E Y LY
Bluic: e Tiar L ¥ears kA Plore than 3 yeurs
i M ETRE:
(hen 1.0 BRI T At 195.55
Di\]\.l!.{\‘i ] I
iw] Dhispursd e i P -
Graod Toal 1.4 0,05 ] 1.49 23507
31 blarch 2024 & (¥ Lo Lakhs)
= Parncilars | [ .6uls‘tu|:|.|IinH Jur Fsdloweag geriads from due dare of = ol B
i Tazarhan 1 =
Mot 1D L2¥e 2-5 ¥
e Yrur e Y nare than 3 yiars
i MENE it
i Cirhers A 3% | . 334 = Ll kA
) Eriszatad Dues- 85T X
i Trispared Traes. Udhee = z e -
Crrund Total 2EE.67 1.75 52 .25 1 e
= Trade Payahiz shown above aoe oot of dubig Talases,
Mo - 2
Current Tax Liabilitics (M)
Pruvzston Toz asatio: e of adveres ay amaunting v
F 20900 Lakhe frevivys yoc 31 Mok 500 T 19582 T3] e

Lakitg 3




Certification Engineers International Limited
Motes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31 March 2022

(% In Lakhs)
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Mote - 21
Revenune From Operatons®
Income Trom Secvices 4.632.32 4.906.27
4,632.32 4,906.27
Increase /{Decreaze) In Work-In-Frogress
Closmg Work-1n-Propress - T.BL
l.ess : Olpening Work-In-Progress T.82 3,09
(7.82) 4.73
4,624.50 4,511.00
*Hacludes Goods and Secvices Tax (GET)
Note - 22
Onber Income
Interest ncome
Bank Tieposits 353,80 366,03
Income-Tax Refunds . 1F.07
Finumcial fAssets carvied at amertised cost G0 873
Cithers - Misc 008 01
Amartization nf Deferred Income 6 T4
Capatal Gadn On Sale OF Mutual Fund Taits - 307
366.14 3ol
Mote - 23
Manpower Scrvices
Manpower Semvices 836,710 63076
B36.70 650,70
Mate - 24
Employes Benefits Expenses
Salades And Allowanees 1,824.03 1.504.49
Contrbution towards emploroes pension and provident fund 11%.06 123.70
and administragon charges thegeon
Contdbuden towards Matcoal Pengon System (NI%E] and T4.80 T1.99
gchmindsrration charges thercon
Staff Weltire 2 £000 T
Coptribunon (o Ceanty Fund (er of contibuton receired 97 13,55
trom others* E =
2,031,565 2,209.77
#nclodes Verm Insuranee Preminm paid to LTC of Tndia
Note - 25
Finance Coat
Tnterest oo shocdall in payment of ncome Tax A407 -
Unwinndisg of Discount on Secunty Deposies 257 1.04
Interesr on Lease | aahilinics 280 073
1054 2.69
Note - 26
Diepreciation And Amortisation Expenscs
Drerreciarion On Propery, Plant And Ryuipment 13,73 1319
[ Yeprocanon On Right of use assets amE 842
Amortsadon OF [neanpible Asseiz 077 (.43

43,74 22.24




Certification Engineers International Limited
MNotes 'U'o The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31 March 2022

Mo - 27
Orher Expenses
A Hagcilitics Cost

Hfent  Residential Accommodation (Netof Recoveny al 3
202 lakhis fprovious yesr T 250 Likhs)
Foenr - Offiee ¢ Includeig Asmettiacd Coa)
Eleciticay HAind Warer
Heprairs T Building
Cither Repairs And

Hire Charges - Office Eguiprment

Ipsnrance

B Corporate Cost
Hanl Chiarges
Sitting Fees To Tndependenr Divecrees
Advertzernent for tender snd seenaimment
Fincertainment
Remuaeration Lo Auditars
T Andit
Fior Tax Audie
Certilicarion
Crat ol Decle
Tiling, e
Frreign Paxchange Ditiesence {Net)
Legml Al Provfrssional Chaspes

Livences Sl “Pases

o Orther Cost
Trawet And Conveyine
Frning, Srakonery Acd Grederad O e Sapplics
Pogpesapers Aatd Teriedicals
Postipe Ard Telecommunteativons
Caosurer, Lranepoasaion And [hundlicg
Allwsnes for expecied credit lnsses - trade recemables sud advances iner;
Arnetets Woritven (1
Coeporare Social Respocsbiling Bxpenditure Refer aee 15)
Miscetlancons Tiapenses

Trainiug Hxponacs

1 Maech 20122

([ In Lakhs]
31 Macch 2021

2205
NS
34

256
Th14

2.0

20621

105
(R (4]
20

41

e
0.6

(ETT

a0
0.97

el
Ll
ARG
(114
2z
Food
b
3283

HATH

1878

143

1Lz

3003
BA4.50
181

2408

67037




Certification Engineers International Limited
MNotes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31 March 2022

(¥ In Lalchs)
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Note - 28
Income Tax
Tax Expensce Comprises Of
Current Income Tax 37722 37970
Farlice vears tax adjustments {net) AT .
Dreferced Tax [15.81) (01,14}
31388 37956

Income Tax Expense Reported In The Statement OF Profit Or Loss

The major compunents of income tx expense and the reconciliation ol expecred rix cxpense based on the domestic effective rx sare of
the Company at 25.168% and the reported o expense in poofic or loss are as follows:

Statement OF Profit And Loss

Aceounting Profit Before Tax 1,125.14 1,502.15
Accounting Profit Before Income Tax 1,125.16 1,502.15
At Indin’s Stueutory Income Tax Rare of 23068 % (301 March 2021 0 25,1 68% 2E34 FTR0G
Adjustments In Respect OFf Current Income Tax
Tax expense adinsred in other comprchensive income : =
Tax Impact O Examprod [neome ) )
Tax Impast (&1 Eapenses Which WAl Mever Be Allosned 233 bk e
Earlier Years rax adjusrments {ner) 747
Earlicr ¥eare deferred tax adjustments [net] - -
Cithers .03 R
313,88 379.56

‘The provasion for current incpme-tax has been worked out taking inee consideration the provisions of lncorme Computaton and
Drisclosure Standacds notified by Centeal Board of [irecr Taxes wide MNotification Mo, 87 /2016 dared Seprember 20, 2006

Mote - 28

Earnings Per Share (EFS)

Eamings per share (TP is derermined based on the nee profit attrbotable to the shareholders' of the Company. Basic simings per share
% computed using the weighted average ramber of shares oursranding dusing the year. Diluted earnings pee share is compured using the
weighied average number of commoen wnd dilutive common eguivalent shaces outstanding during the vear, excepr where the result would

be anti-dilutive,

Profit Arriburable To Tquity Sharcholders
Woighted Average INumber Of Eyuity Shares
Mominal Value Per Share (Bs.}

Earnings Per Equity Share
Basic
DChluted

FU e B bepn intentionally Id blank)

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
811,28 112259

900,000 9 00,000

BREERATN] 1000

90114 124,73

90114 124,73



Cettification Engineers International Limited
MNotes T'o The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31 March 2022

Mote - 30

Financial assct - fair value hierarchy

Tirsrnl assets and Anancial labilities are messured a1 for valoe in the Gnancial sstemens are groupesd it three Tevels ol a far value berarchy. The thres
Lewels are defined bascd on the absoreabilicy of significant inputs 10 the measurerrsen, a8 lollows:

Level 1 CQunicd prices {unadjnseed; in active marksns for Arimeial msirumenis.
Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prives incleded within Level 1 that are observsble for the assel or Fabilicy, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 Unobservalie inpcts far the assar ov J'i:lbll:il:!.-‘.

Mote - 31
Fmancial instrmments

(i) Finangiul instruments by category (% In Lakhs)

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Particulars FVIPL | Amaortised | FVIPL | Amortised

Financial aggcts
‘T'rade receralles . 1,327.64 - 1,651.57
Cither financial asscts - 103720 - 296.92
Cach and cash equivalenis i F15.41 ] 12218
Cizher bank balances - LO51.54 G 18483
Secunty deposits = - -
Total financial assets - #,832.29 - §,955,50
Financial liabilities
‘Trade parables - 25517 - 2245
Securiny deposits and retenbions - G1.353 - G837
(dber fimancial Tabilities - Th5.0% - 16158
1.caze Laabilines - 5502 3445
Total Mnancial liabilities - 541,73 - 480.33

{11] Financial instruments measured ar amortised cost

For srostsed cost instruments, c:]:r}';'ﬂz wahie represents the best sstitnate of Rer value except tos Jnﬂg—bc-:.m finsnciz] assets,

l:lll:l Risk management
The Crvnpany’s actvitiss sxpose it to marker nisk, hyuidicy vk and coedi disk, The Company's hoard of direczors has overall responsibdlity for the
cetablishment and oveesght of the Company's fek management framéewonk, This aote explains the souzces of rigk which the engiy 5 exproaed teoand her the
cneiy managzs the msk smd the relared vpace in the financial starernents, 3

(A} Credit risk
Credit righ s the eisk that a counserparty fails w Jischarge its obligation ta the Company. The Curmpany's exprosure to credir nsk 5 mitluenced mainly oy cash
and cash eguivalents, rade seccivables and financial sssems mensured gt amortized sl The Company continuously moenitos defaults of costomess and ofer
caunterpartics and ncosporates this infummation mio ts coodit risk controls.

a] Credit elsk management
B Credit ik g
The Compary asssses and manapes czedit gk of financinl assets based on follovsng categories arcreed on the basis af assurptions, inpos and Facters speeitic
tee the class of francial assets. I
A Tavor cxedut cisk
He Moderate coedic nsk
: High credic nisk




Certification Engineers International Limited
Motes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31 March 2022

il

b}
(41]

The I:Qm,ljan}' provides for expecte] eredit Tnss based o the f‘{}"ﬂ'-'l.:'iﬂzf -

Assel Group

Basis (F Categorisation

Provision for Expected Credit Loss

T crediz nsk

Cash and cash soquivalents, other bank balances and ater fmanceal arser

12 momith expected credit Joss and Lafe
ome expected credit Joss

Waderate credit sisk

Trale revervahles

Lafe o expeored credit loss

High crodit sigk

Trude: reccivahles

Life cine cxpected credit loss or
Tl provvicled far

Tn resprect of wade receivables, the company recopnises a provision for lifetims erpected credil Inss.

Based on business envvitomment i whech the Compary opedates, 2 defaolt on a financial asset 35 considered when the counter party fails to maks payments
within the agreed tme penod as per contmet Tass maes reflecting defaulis are Tased o acteal ezedit lose experience and considering differences betwesn

current and bastorical coonomic condizons.,

Asgers ave weitten off when there iz no reasunabile expectition of tecovery, such ss o deldor declaring hankruptey or o Haganon decided sgainst the Company.
The Cormpasy comanues o cogage with parties whose balances are woitten off and amempts o enforee repayment.. Recoveries miade are recognised in

stanciment of proft and logs

(¥ In Lakhs)
. 31 Marcl
Credit rating Particulurs 24]22“” 31 March 2021
A Low credis risk Cash and cazh squivalents, ather bank balances aml other Gnaneal asselz #.537.54 #5405
B: Moderate credit msk [ Trade recereable 7747 12040
i High credit fisk Trade recesrables 217.34 22871
Comenmiration of fade secdfrabio
The Cornpany's cxposure oo credic riss for teade recervables s oy fullows
(% In Lakhs)
. : 31 March
Particulars s 31 March 2021
T Tedrocarbon T Q60350
Tnfrasizucoue TR [
Raiwrays 170,40 171.E8
Chihers 113.25 An4.42
Total 1,522.35 2,060.68
Credit risk exposure
Pravision for expected credit losses
The L:cu:nps_u? provides for 12 manth expected crehl lasses Tor lollowmg, fnancaal 28k —
31 March 2022 (% In Lakhs)
Particulrs ; Expecied crodin Carrying amount net of
IF,ermatud il Isses Imprirment provision
camving amount at defauk
by and cash cquvalents 3150 315
Other bank balances 5.051.54 5.4951.54
Lians - -
Oither inameizl assems 103720 103720
3 March 2021 (% In Lakhs)
Particulars Estimated gross Expected credit Carrying amount net of
currying amount af default lorsce impairment provision
Ciash and czsh equivalents 12218 12214
Crther bank balarces £,183.18 6,183.18
Louns -
[Ither Fnancial asses GOH5T G0RAT




Certification Engineers International Limited
Motes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31 March 2022

(i) Expected credit loas for trade receivables under simplificd approach

(B)

()
(i)

31 March 2022 (% In Lakhs)
Particulars 0 -00 Days | 00- 180 Days | 180 -270 | 270-360 | 360 - 450 [450 - 540 Days
Days Days Days

Grogs careyig value 1.046.40 Y302 16233 4119 .78 2563
Faxpected credit Joss provisan 1503 53 157 1068 10.43 9.55
Carering amount {net of impaisment) 102647 8070 LU 30.51 19,35 13.75
Particulars 540 - 630|630 - 720 Days| 720 - 1095 | =1095 days

(Gross carrvings valae 3127 1.43 175,54 21734

Expectad erodic nss (peovizion) LR .6l 1767 27
{Carrmng asmount (et of Topainment 274 (.87 15820 e

31 March 2021 (% In Lakhs)
Particulars 0 - 90 Days | 90 - 180 Davs 180 = 270 270 - 360 | 360 - 450 [450 - 540 Dave
(oross carrping valuc 2734 244,00 121.85 09.53 146.60 H1.00
Fxpeated credit loss (provisiurn) ' 17.34 33.60 20,30 16.70 T3 163
Carving amount (fel of inparmons) 850,07 M 0155 B2.H3 11822 71407
Particulars 540 - 630 [630 - T20 Daye| T20- 1095 | =1045 days

Cioes carrying valus 44,43 17.44 20201 Z2E T

Copected crecht loss (provsian) B0 220 4289 AT

Carmving amount (et of impaimment) 56.53 13.38 159372 2

Reconviliation of lnas provision = lifetime expected credit losses {% T Lakhs)
Reconciliation of loss allowanece Tfade

receivables

Logs allowance om 31 March 2020 464035
Irmpairment inss toonguised S reversed dusing the pear i (5553
Laoss allowance on 31 March 2021 409.11
lenpaitment loss secugrased reversed dusing the yeas [114.41)

Luss allowance on 31 March 2022 284,71

L1q1.1|dlh risk

cazsh ur anether Bnancial asset The Cvmpan:r ¢ aporoach 1o mma.g_vng 1|.q|.1.1|:|.1|:-; i5 o ensuse as far gy possible, that 30 wiil have suthaent hqu.dm- oo et it
lizbzhizes when chey are due.

Mansgement monitors rolling foreaasis il the L_'mn{:.a_q:,-'s ];q,_;u;;ht} P-{_lsjtir_m and sk and cash n:]u:va]mts on the basis of expectes] cash Mowes, The Coanpmany
takes o account che Tyquidies of the rmarket in which the entity operates,

Matunities of financial labilities

The taliles Lelow analyse the Company’s financial liahilines mic relevanc nranincy prouping based on thes comitraciual mararines

{% Tn Lakhs)
31 March 2022 Lessthanl | 1-2years |2 -3 years Total
year

MNaon-derivatives
Trede payabls 25517 = # 25517
Seurity depnsits and retentions x4 015 - 61,55
(ither Enancial labilities 165.99 - i - 165.0%
Leage Tiabililics 3457 14.45 = Bz
Toial 517.13 24,60 - 54173

: {% In Lakhs)
3 March 2021 Less than1 | 1-2 years [2-3 years Toral
Mon-derivatives
Trazle payslsle 22400 # = ]
Seouery deposis and rewentions 26,37 3500 ' 5037
i Hher financs] lal-heics 161.58 & = 161.538
Leage Liabdtities (.76 3372 44,46
"Total 413,61 66.72 - 480,53
Market risk
Foreign exchange risk

e

cons [imports snd exports), Forcsm

‘The Ceanpany has internationsh transagtions and 3§ exposed oo foreign eschange fsk ansing frem fn*p-jf@'u&ne
¥ Cat 3. not the company’s funceonal

exchanee osk snses from buture conmmercial ransacnon: and e rl‘){gl'u.'itd azzcts and lisbdizes U.t."jgd'.l:l. (i I 1)
curteney. 'Lhe Cn-npﬂn:, o mied bedps 105 forcign exchange seceivables/pavabibes. L



Certification Engineers International Limited
Naotes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31 March 2022

Foreign currency nisk exposure; J {Z In Lakhs)
: M Muarch 2022 31 March 2021
Particulars - =
UsD EURC GBP UED EURO GREP
‘I'tade recetvables = 114 - - 219 -
Sensitivity
The sensiowcy of profit and loss oo changes in the exchange rares aoses manly from foreipn cusrency denomminuied fmancial instromens,
Particulars B 31 Muarch 2022 31 March 2021
C s sensitvity =
T 4 USD EURO GBP USD EURO GBP
Currency increase by 1% 1.0 - - - -
Cursency decreasze by 1% (.01 . - - -
{% In Lakhs)
o 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
riCulars
G ' AED AED
Trusle Payables = H.HD
Sensitiviey
The sensitivity of profic and loss 1o changes in the cxchange sates anacs mainly from foveign carrency denominated financial inssuments.
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Currency sengitivity AED AED .
[ntrency increase by 1% (.08
Currency decrease by 1% s

(i) Pricc risk i
The Company’s exposune o price midk asises fromn swvestacnes held and elassified as FVEPL Vo manage the price sisk ansing from mvestinents in nvstsal
funds, the Company diversifes i porfolio of sssets.

Semridenly araged
Profic oe loss and equity s sensitive o higher/lower prices of ingirumens on the Company’s profit for the pesods -

Particulurs

31 March |31 March 2021
2022

Price sensitivity
Price sncrease by (3 %- FVTEL
Price decrenss by (F Y- FYTTL

(1T it i B Srvnifonady & Bk




Certification Engineers International Limited
Mates To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31 Mareh 2022

Moo - 32

RATIDS -

The following are analytical ratios for the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 -

Particufar Mumnerakor Dancminator Alst March 2022 | 31st March 2021 Variance
L
=TH
Current Rabio {10 tmes) Curnenit assets Currers lishiliias 515 .83
it Rl
Dakit - Equity Fatia [In times) Tatal Dbt [represents leass fabilibes) Shaneholder’s Eguiy Cudl .00
sho
Dbt Service Coverage Fati [in times) LCernings availatli for debs service Dbt Sarvice 14,67 328
Pt
Heturn an Eguity (ROE) | In ¥ Met Frofit fo- the year Ayarapas Shareholder's Egueiy 10.14% 1413
6.2
Trade recehvables turaouar ratiz (in imes) Rewwrnin fram cperatians syerage Trade Recalakle =31 2M
EW
Trade pavables turrrver ratia ln tines) Margsvwer sarvicas ard other experses muerage Trade Payadiles FAL 6.8
5:1%
foet capits! turnaver ratic {in times, Revenue from operatians 'Werking Capral 0.50 QLEF
: Er ks
et prafit ratio ] In ) Mt Frafie for the year Beverus from aparatians 175 22 RGN,
. Cap#al Ermploved = Net worth +
Leaze Tabiitias + Defered tox -EBEE
eturn on capital ampaoyed ROCE) |In 5, JEarning before imberest anil taves Tzhiliing i 14.3% 18,57%
-11.6%
Time waighsed aversge
Income perersted from Investiments imsastmanits 5.74% G.45%

Return i imeestrmaerd{ 01 | 1n %50

Aeasons for Viariance of 255% or abore:
Dbt~ Equity Ratio

Debt Service Covarage Ratin

Return on Equity [ROE]

Imcreased Lease Linkdiity
imcreased leas= liskility

Ecorse Revenue Wi highar C5R exoenditare, increassd misc exoenzes ein are The Major neasons farwvenarce in ROE




Certification Engineers International Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Note — 33
Capital Management

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are:
¢ Toensure Company's ability to continue as a going concern, and

* To provide adequate return to sharcholders

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions
and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company
may adjust the amount of dividends paid ro shareholders, rerarn capital to sharcholders or issue new shares.

The amounts manaped as capital by the Company ate summarised as follows

(¥ In Lakhs)
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Fauity share capital _ D00 SO0
Orthet equity T030.16 T167.27

Net debt to equity ratio

The Company has no outstanding debt as at the eod of the respective vears. Accordingly, the Company has nil capital
gearing rato as #l 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021,

MNote — 34
Related Parey

{a) The names of related parties as identified in accordance with provisions of the Indian Accounting Standard — 24
#“Related Partyy Disclosure™; -

siedal Name of the Related Party i Nature of Relationship
Number z
1 Engineers India Limited ("FT1.7) Holding company
Directors/ Key Management Personnel (31
March 2022)
. o - | Chairman {wef. Chairman and Managing Director in Engineers
St Vectlka Shulla | 41 592001) India Limited
Shri Rakesh Kumar - . .| Chattman and Managing Direclor in Engineers
Sabharwal Chateman (tll 3LO8.2021) | s, 7iived 6l 31082021
Shii Om Prakash Non-official Independent
Shii O Pral : il R )
Mishea | Direcror {till 23.0 2021)
Non-official Tndependent
Smt. Anira Gurjar Director .
. ; ;. . e Director (Finance) in Engineers India Limited all
2 Shr Sunil Bhata Dhirector (il 30.06.2021) 30.06.2021, - B N
Shri Amitabh Directer (dll 30.09.2021) Executive Director in Engineers India Limited 6]l
Budhiraja 30.09,2021, i )
Zhri Avneesh : < Execurive [irector in F.nginee:?lndia_l.imi[e-.d till
Sha Direcms (L 30030021 | 30.09.300),
st Director (w.e.f, Executive Director (F&A) in Engineers Tndia
Shei Sanjay Jindal | 55 ¢ 2021 Limited
Shr V. John Paul Director {wef Executive Director in Engineers India Limited
: 281020213
: Chief Execurve (Officer Cluef General Manager in Engineers India
Shri (3 Suresh G
Limited
4 _‘f'-"?__. it _{{'*‘
i 5




Certification Engineers International Limited
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Shri Basant Kuamar

Das

Chief Financial Officer

M. Jaya Totlami

Company Secrefary

March 2021)

Directors / Eey Management Personnel (31

Sabhareral

Shri Rakesh Kumar |

Chairman (w.e.f

01.02.2021)

Chairman and Managing Director in Engineers
Tndia Limited

Shti J.C. Nakra

Chareman (ol 31.01.2021}

Chaitman and Manapging Director in Engineers
India Limited 61l 31.01.2021

Shri Om Prakash
Mishra

Non-official Independent
Director

Mz, Anita Gurjar

Nom-official Independent
Dhirector

Shri Sunil Bhatia THreclor Director (Hinance) in Engineers India Limited

Shri R Mahajan Director {sill 31.08.2020) E;E-:;;g:g;]Dne;mr in Engineers Indig Limited wll

Shut st mitahl Director Execulive Director in Engineers India Limited

Budhiraja

Shti Avneesh Ditector (w.e.fl . s : . : i

S iy 01.09.2020 Executive Director in Engineers IniliLMd_ .
Chief General Manager in Engineers lndia

Shei G Suresh Chief Executive Dfﬂﬁl.l' Limited

Shn G.D.Goswarmi

Chief Financial Officer {nll
31122020

Shri Basant Kumar

Dhas

Chief Financial Officer
fw.ef 20.01.2021)

Mz, Jaya Totlam

Company Secrelary

(b) Related Party Transactions

Druring the year ended 31 March 2022, the Company had following transactions and outstanding balances with relared

partcs:
(% In Lakhs)

Partculars Relationship Year Amount (Payable) /Receivable
Professional Halding 31 March 2022 24173 (110,70
and technical services and | Company 31 March 2071 20751 (60.70)
facilities (Shown under
Manpower Services head
in Profit & Loss account}
Execcuton of contract for | Holding 31 March 2022 22613 71.58%
Services (Showmn under Company 31 March 2071 £36.40 313,035
locome from Operations
head in Profic & Loss
account)
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Motes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2022

Dividend {interim and Huolding
final) Company

31 March 2022

963.0H]

31 March 2021

627.00

*includes secunity deposit of ¥ 31,01 Lakhs and F 39.39 Lakhs as al 31.03.2022 and 31.03.2021 respectively.

{c) Director’s remuneration;

Sitting fees paid to Non-official Independent Diirectors for 31 March 2022 1 T 1.65 Lakhs (Previons year 31 March

202 T 4.20 Lakhs)

{d} Chief Executive Officer of the Company is on deputation from EIL and the salary for which is paid by Engineers
India Limited, EIL raises monthly Bills on the basis of man-hour cost as per agreement with the Company which
are accounted for as professional charpes, under the head “Manpower Services”. The details of the same is as

under ;-
(% in Lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Remmineration 71.89 65.42
{e) Transactions and balances pertaining to KMIP's (Other than CLO)
(T in Lakhs)
Partculars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 ]
Transaction during the vear
Remuncrativn 56.57 66.52
Rent Paid for residential accommodation NIL - 1.81
Balance as at year end
Ourstanding loans, interest and arher receivables NIL NIL

Defined Benefit obligation for Key Management Personnel

(Other than CEC -
(¥ in Lakhs)

Particulars

Long setvice

Gratuity {Funded) Leave encashment awards
{Unfunded) {Unfunded)
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March l 31 March
2022 201 022 2021 | S B | A
Total Defined Benefir Obligation 10,05 0.23 25.80 1780 7t | 067

WNote =35

Contingent Liabilitics and Commitments

i) Contingent Liabilities:

a) Income Tax assessments have been completed up to the assessment year 2019-2020. Tax liability, if any, in respect
of pending assessment for subsequent assessment years up to assessment year 2021-22 cannot be ascertained. Due
taxes on self-assessment basis have been paid.



Certification Engineers International Limited
Motes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2022

b] The Company has filed an application for rectification {u/s 154) of processing mistakes amounting o T 6324
Lakhs (inclusive of interest) (Previous Year ¥ 63.24 Lakhs (inclusive of interest) in intimation u/s 143(1) for the
assessment year 2016-17,

¢ The Company has filed an application for rectification {u/s 154) of processing mistakes amountng w X 124,37
Lakhs {inclusive of interest) (Previous Year ¥ Nil } as wrongly shown in computation sheet attached with the
Assessment Order u/s 147 tw.s 144 read with section 1448 dated 30.03.2022 for the assessment year 2015-16

d) ‘The Comnpany has filed an appeal against a demand of service tax of T 113041 Lakhs {inclusive of intcrest and
penalty) (Previous Year $1092.02 Lakhs {inclusive of interest and penalty)} by Commissioner of Service Tax issued
on 20 January 2016 covering the period from April 2004 to March 2013 before Customs, Fxcise and Service Tax
Appellate ‘I'ribunal (CESTAT), Mumbai. Pre-deposit of Rs 19.20 Lakhs had been deposited by the company on
13.04.201 6.

ii} Commitments:

Estmated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (net of advances) and not provided in
accounts T Nil (Previous Year - T Nil ).

Mote — 36

Emplovee Benefits

The disclosures required under Tndian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 19} ‘Employee Benefirs” are given belowr

De ibution Plan
The amount recognized a8 an expense in defined contdbution plan is as unders: (% In Lakhs)
Particulars - 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Contribulory Provident Fund and Employees” Pension Scheme, 1995 119.06 123,70
Contributory National Pension System (NPS) 7480 7199
Defined Benefit Plan

Company is having the following Defined Benefit Plans:

e Gramity (funded)
®» Leave encashment funfunded)
¢ lLong service awards (unfunded)

In this regard, actuarial valuation as on 31 March, 2022 was cartied out by actuary in respect of all three plans, and the
details are as under:

Risks associated with plan provisions

loherent misk

The plan & of a final salary defined benefit in nature which is sponsored by the
Company and hence it underwrites all the risks pertaining to the plan. In particular,
there is 4 risk for the Company that any adverse salary growth or demographic
expetience or inadequate returns on underlying plan assets can result in an increase in
cost of providing these benefits o employees in future. Since the benefits are lumip
sum in nature the plan is not subject Lo any longevity risks
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WNotes to the financial statements for the yout ended 31 March 2022

Disclosures related o funded oblipations

a) ‘'T'he amounts recognized in the balance sheet

o

Gratuity (Funded)

Leave encashment

T 1n Lalehe) i

Long service awards

(Unfunded) {Unfunded)
3 Masch 31 March 31 March 51 Murch 31 March | 31 Mauich |
2022 2021 20k22 2021 2022 e
£ R - P | )
1 1C.I5LJ'I|. xﬂlul? of obhligations us A o o G5 i 16 S
ar the end of year [
Ligir value of plan assers as at P G N |
the end of the veas
Amount Not Recognised due - = )
tiy asset limil E
Funded status R 219 H3a 10 (663.47) {15.18) g |
Net (asser)/ liability (12.83) (2.19) 834.13 665.47 25.18 25.93
| recognized in halance sheet ) | | |

| b} Fxpensecs recognized in statement of profit and loss

(% In Takhs)

Gratuity (Tunded)

Leave encashment

Long service aw ards

{Unfunded)® (TInfurded)
31 March 31 March 3L March 31 March 3L March 3L Macch
2022 2021 20p22 2021 2022 ANzl
CLurrenl $eLviee cost 10020 10RE 102,58 12247 i 356
Past service Cost - L 2
" Interest on nel benefit - 2 G
s A= 267 4310 3827 Al &
asser, lability
Le-re 111 ;
I S-TCASUREMCHLS = 14741 (RAN sl il
painsflosses
Expenses recognized in .
P g 9.70 13.53 301.18 198.99 2.25 3.99

statement of profit and loss

+ mount debifed o Profi & Loss s inclysive henefils availed.

|_<,} Expenses recognized in Other comprehensive income

Gratuity {Funded)

Leave cheashment

(% In Lukhs) |

Long setvice awards

(Unfunded) ) {Unfunded)
31 March 51 March 31 March 31 March 31 Masch 31 March
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2071 |
Aerparial {gams)/loss - - = - =

CCl cin fianoial -

Change in finane oo o

assumpHinn _ : i — |

hange i dermographic o8] - - i

assumprion _

Hxperience adjustments o 527 L v = |
Aeiual goturn on plan assets 1,38 2 - - |
Adjustments to FECOZILED the = = i ==
effecr of asser coling =
Expenses recognized in = 5 .
other comprehensive (19.52) (15.0i0) |

_income P [ |- ]
et /""." 3 ‘:
2 |
| | =)
i b i ;l_'l.!l
SN # ;3"-'.'
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Motes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2022

d} Reconciliadon of opening and dosing Balances of defined bencfit nbligation

(% In Lakhs)

Gratvity (Funded)

Leave ecncashment

Long service awards

{Unfunded) (Unfunded)
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

Present value of obligations o _ , .
i E bcgmmng Uf}'t‘-‘di‘ 42743 421.68 Hi55.47 LEZ 10 25,93 2279
Tnterest cost 2050 97 g 4514 3827 210 1.44
Cutrent service cost 1020 ‘JL:fI.ﬂFI 10858 12247 166 | 238
Past service cost 471 = -
Actuarial (gain)/loss on :

e 21113 (12,95: (8.86) (1,51} 017
obligations o
Benechit paid (5.90) (20.00) {132.52) (115.71) (3.00) (0.85)
Present value of ) 25.18 25.93
obligations as at end of 440.12 477 43 s 665,47
yeat '
e) Reconciliation of opening and cloging balances of fair value of plan assets (% In Lakhs)

Gratity (Funded)

Leave encashment

Long service awards

{Unfunded) {(Unfunded)
31 March 31 March 31 March 51 March 31 March 31 March
2022 2021 2022 221 2022 2021
Fair value of plan assers as on R - S =
bepinning of year 42962 3773
Tnterest on plan assets A 2515 - 2
Re-measurcments due to - a B =7
actual return on plan asscts (158 1406
less intercst on plan assets
=1

(:Dﬂﬂibuﬁﬂﬂ& (81 4547 - sz
Benefits paid P i =

P .00 {20060
Fair valoe of plan assets at - - =
the end of yeat 452.95 429.62 [

f) Actuarial Assumptions

Gratuity (Funded)

Leave encashment

Long service awards

(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
31 March 51 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 51 March
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
Dot tate 730 % G058 T30 % 6.95% 7.30 % 6055
Fopetied tate of Ahiee 400 9.00% 9.0 9,00% 9.00% .00
salary increase
Retirement age 60 veans | 60 yeurs 6l Frars 60 yrars 60 veurs 60 years
sy,
o
ol Delwi
l.j;
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Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

4 Mortality rates inclusive of provision for disability -100% of TALM (2012 -14)

5) Rates of leaving service ar specimen ages are as shown below-:

Age (Years) Rates {p.a.)
21 =30 0%
31 —40 1.24%
41 — a0 0.42%
5 51—59 | 0%

&) Leaving service due to disability is included in the provision made for all causes of leaving service (paragraph 5

above).
g) Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation (% In Lakhs)
Leave
. ., Encashment leawe Exeasimeg Long Service Awards
Gratuity (Funded) - d Le (Half Pay Leave) (Unfunded
(harpd \eane) (Unfunded) ed)
(Unfonded)
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
Weighted average of i
the defined benefit 1287 Yeurs 1349 Years | BAD Years Veare 683 Fears ET6 Years 4.0 ¥oams 451 Years
obligation
Dhration of defined
benefir obligation
Duration (vears)
1 1150 .57 HMetd 15.82 2863 14.70 G.65 400
2 4.76 5.04 40006 16.31 27,79 1506 313 005
3 4,96 .24 A40.4% 1713 2753 1545 | [ e d 303
4 527 7.0 4+7.0% 18.26 728 13.85 [ 278 .71
L 5.57 T4 47.55 19.31 #7.05 1620 0.94 208
6 25m B.A7 48,20 2052 3369 16,68 5.5 .85
irs 41,73 2764 T227 2104 26.69 2541 206 A48
) 642 42,50 45,95 52,24 24,08 1814 043 2,53
9] 11585 K96 1R 22.4% A0.13 16.3 219 0,41
Abowe 10 1029.92 110320 | 687.06 103446 B0 46 25548 10,64 11,45

h) Major Categorics of Plan Assets (as percentage of total plan assets)

. Leave Encashment Long Service Awards
Gratuity (funded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded)
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 3 Maneh 2021
Fund managed by insurer | 100% ] 100% 5 =
i) Sensitivity gaéll'sis Egglg;g {Funded) {f In Lakhs)
| Pardculars Discount rate Salary escalation rate
31 March 2022 31 March 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
2021
Impacr of increase in 50 bps on -6.18% -6.47% 0.79% 1,094,
defined henefir ohligadon -
Tmpact of decrease in 50 bps on &.70% 7.04%% -0.81% -1.15%
defined benefit obligation
4 : :.:I.L
~ i £
| "’.5;,-
> v




Certification Engineers International Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Leave Encashment (Eamed Leave) (Unfunded)

Pardculars Discount rate Salary escalation rate
31 March 2022 31 March 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
2021
Impact of increase in 50 bps on -4.07% -5.86% 4.25%, 6.205%%
defined benefit ohligation
Tmpact of decrease in 50 bps on 4.34% 6.36% -4.02% -5.78%
| defined benefit obligation

Leave Encashment (Half Pay Leave) (Unfunded)

Sal‘nz_y escalation rate

Partdculars Discount rate
3 March 2022 31 March 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
2021
Impact of increase in 50 bps on -3.33% -4.24%, 3.45%, 4. 4284
defined benefit obligation
Tmpact of decrease in 30 bps on 3.52% 4.53% | =3.30% -4.18%
| defined benefit obligation :

Long Service Awards (Unfunded)

Parniculars Digcount rate Salary escalation ratc
31 March 2022 3 March 31 March 2022 31 March
2021 2021
Impact of increase in 50 bps on -1.98% -2.14%
defined benefit oblipaton -2.33% -2.53%
Impact of decrease in 50 bps on 2.07% 2.44% L51% 2.88%
defined benefil ohligarion E
Note — 37
Proposed Dividend
(X In Lakhs)
| EEEE gsed dividend on fgl'!!jé El_llEEE 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Proposed Final dividend for 31 March 2022 {(326.00 per share]
{previcus vear 31 March 2021 : ¥ 47.00 per sharc ) 234.00 423.00
Total 234.00 423.00
Proposed dividend on equity shares are subject to-approval at the annual peneral merting and are not recognised as
laahiliry. - ]
MNote — 38

(SR actvity reserve amounting to ¥ 17.10 Lakhs for 31 March 2022 (Previous year 31 March 2021 ¥ 73,52 Lakhs.
Likhs) represents unspent amount out of amounts set aside for meeting social obligations as per Department of Public
Hnterprise guidelines and the Companics Act 2013 for Corporate Social Responsibility

Note =39

‘There is no impairment of cash generating assets during the year in terms of Ind AS 36 “Impairment of Assets™

u-"‘i-'ﬂ'
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Certification Engineers International Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Note — 40

Liability in respect of Performance Related Pay’, amounung to ¥ 25.53 Lakhs {previous vear 31 March 2021 ; ¥ 56.74
Lakhs) for the emplovees for the year eaded on 31 March 2022 has been esumated and provided based on scheme
formulated in accordance with DPE guidelmes, based upon certain ranking parameters.

MNote — 41

Guarantees issued by banks and ontstanding as on 31 March 2022 ¥ 586.33 Lakhs | inclusive of Expired Bl of € 919
Lakhs, (previous years 31 March 2021 653.07 Takhs | inclusive of Expired BG of ¥ 19.75 Lakhs).

Note = 42

The Company has a Memorandum of Understanding with Engineers India Limited (The Holding Company) for
utilizing their facilities like providing manpower, office space and other facilines et The MOU provides Jevel based
fixed man hour/ man-day rates for EIL emplovees on cost plus overhead basis and fixed annnal cost towards space,
infrastructure and facilices erc.

The Company also has entered into Memorandum of Understandings with Ungineers India Limited for providing
Technical services to EIL at actual cost plus margin,

MNote —43

The dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as required under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprizes Development
Act 2006 to the extent information available with the company is given helow

% In Lakhs)
8. No. | Particulars 31 March 2022 | 531 March 2021
L Amount due and payable ar the vear end
- Principal 9.62 9121
- Interest on above Princpal - -
u The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the - -
payment after the due dare-
i The amount of interest duc and payable for principals already paid 1 e
Iy The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the year - -
end ;
V| The amount of mnterest which is duc and payable which is carried | - I

forward from last year | |

Maote — 44

The Company operates in the nature of service towards Certification and Third Parcy Inspection jobs, which comes
under single sepment. Hence segment reporting requirements under Tod AS-108 “Operating Scgments” is not
applicable.

MNaote — 45
The details of revenue are as below:
(X In Lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Revenue from Operations 462450 4971.000
Cither Tnoome 66,14 307.69
Total Revenue 4990.64 5308.69
= §

A
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Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Mote — 46
Trade receivables and Contract Balances

The following table provides informadon about Trade recetvable, Contract assets and Contract Lisbilines from
Contract with Customers:

(% In Lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Trade Receivables (Note No 11) — Net of Allowance for expected credit | 1527.64 1651.57
losses
Contract Assets | Unbilled Revenue) (Note No. 6 B) 627.16 600,51
Contract Liabilities | Uncarned Revenue) (Note No. 17 B) 26.72 124.69
Contract Liabilides [ Advance from Customers) (Note No. 17 BB} DE.00 54.44

The company classifies the right to consideration in exchange for deliverables as either a receivable or as unbilled

FEWVEIIC,

A receivable 1s a dght to consideradon that is unconditional upon passage of tme. Trade receivable and unbilled
revenue are presented net of impairment in the Balance Sheet.

Revenues in excess of lovoicing is recorded as unbilled revenue (tontract assets) and is classified s a financial asset.
Revenue recognition for Lump sum contraces is based om percentage of completion method based on cost progress.
Inveicing to the clients is based on milestones as defined in the contract. Revenue from Cost plus and rate plus jobs
are recognized when the related services are performed and revenue from the end of the last invoicing to the reporting
date is recognized as uabilled revenue,

Invoicing in excess of earnings are classified as Tncome teceived in advance {contract liabiliies) and is classified as
other corrent habilities.

During the vear ended March 31, 2022, ¥ 600,51 Lakhs of unbilled revenue as of April 1, 2021 Previous vear Rs. 3
41%.52 Lakhs) has been reclassified 1o Trade recervables upon billing to customers,

Druring the vear ended March 31, 2022, the company recognized revenue of Z124.69 Lakhs arising from opening
unearned revenue as of Aprl 1, 2021 (Previous vear ¥ 112,51 Lakhs)

During the year ended March 31, 2022, the company recognised revenue of 2 7.82 Lakhs (Previous year 2 3.00 Lakhs)
from obligatons satisfed in previous perods,

Remaining performance obligations

The remaining performance obligation disclosure provides the aggregate amount of the transaction price yet to be
recognized at the end of the reporting period and an explanation as o when the Company expects to recognize these
amounts in revenue. Performance obligaton estimates are subject to change and are affected by several factors,
inclading termination, changes in the scope of work, adustment for revenue that has not matenialized, and adjustments

for currency.

The aggregate value of performance obligations that are completely or partially unsatisfied as of 31 March 2022 is 2
5606.35 Lakhs (Previous year ¥ 4253.47 Lakhs ). Out of this, the Company expects (o recognize revenue of around 35%
within the next onc year and the remaining thereafter.
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Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2022

MNate — 47

The balances of trade receivaliles, loans and advances, costomer’s advances, retention money, securily deposits
1-n:~_:::=_iv-,ﬂ'}],c_.fpsn-'ah_'{c anet trace pryebles are subject o cotnfitmation and reconctiation.

Tax deducted at source by our clients & banks for the Bnaneial vear 2021-225 subject to reconcilianon with Forn

B,
Mote — 48

Corporate social responsibility expenses

The requisite disclosure relating to CSR expendilure in terms em amended Schedule TIT of the Companies Act and
Guidance Note on Corporate Social Respansibility {0SR) issued by the Instinte of Chartered Sccountants of India:

fa) Disclosure with regard to CER activitics:

(Cin lakhs)

Parteulars _
Amopumi reguired to be spent by the Comprany during
financial yéar

| Amount spent during the year

31 March 2022

28:14

59.23

31 March 2021

Amount of Expenditore incurred

| Sharchall at the end of the year

| Toral of previons years shortfall

| Amount availalile for Set OfF
Total of Facess amonne spent at the end of year includmg

FELIOLLS Y EAT

Surplus arisimg oue of CSR Projec

Skl i

FReason far shartfall

Trertning 1o onpoing
projects

Details of related parly Iransactiong

Mot Applicahle

| T 0480 Lacs Peortams
|t ongoing projects &

Tis. AR

transfemred o AN

i 20009 21 M1
NarApphezhle

Liacs

Trovizion made with respect o a labibty incamed

Also Refer Mate Ne 153 8 185,
#*lowemen! of Trovizon

2532

Particulars | 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Opeaing tm]ﬂnce_: _ I o - e Lo

Additiomal provision during the yvear | 2h.52 =

Trovvision used during the vear | - 3lon
' j 25.32 |

Closing balance

() Amount spent during the financial year ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 on:

& in lakhs)

Particulars In cash Yet to be paid in Tl [
. cs_;.sh
) Construchonfacquistion | 31 March 2022 2.82 2553 2814
| of any assel 31 March 2021 | -
fi) O purposes ather than 1) |—31 March 2022 S04 3642
[»
v | 31 Masch 2021 5.20 5.20
—— B
50 & o
o Lo
!_' I:f g - ! I|Ir
[._-_'.' L WS
s, A



Certification Engineers International Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(c) Naturc of CSR activities:

. (% in lakhs)
Nature of CSR activities (Thrust Area-wise) 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 |
Promoting Educarion z £
Health care & nutrition 3780 420
5kill Development /Vocational Training 7 28.14 .
Disaster Manapement - -
Benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows ete, -
Pime Minister Nanonal Belief T'and B72: 2
Others 990 | 1.0}
Taotal : B4.56 | 5.20 |
Note — 49

Compensation of Rs. 13.00 Lacs has been granted by the company in its 126% Board Meenng of Board of Directors to
Survivors of Late Mr Arjun T (Qursourced Fmployee of CEILY. who was found deceased while on service to CEIL on
Barge P-305 which sank due to Cyclone Tauktae. The said compensation has been shown in profit & loss account
under “Miscellaneows Expenses”™ (Note No 27(0).

MNote = 50
Income Tax Refundable details are as follows:-
(T in lakhs)

Assessment Year 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
2002-03 982 9.82 '
2007 -08 11.85 11.85
2008-049 ) 00 7.00
011-12 20.99 20199
2002-13 2.88 2.88
2014-15 : 48.61 48.61 ~ -
2016-17 4.14 4.14
2018-19 38.68 42,14
2009-20 - 748
2020-21 ' 106,39 106.539
2021-22 (.37 -

250,73 261.22
Note = 51

a) The company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency of Virnual Currency during the financial vear 2021-22.
b} The company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or Fmancial instinution.

¢} The non-fund based facilitics from banks are unsecured. The company is availing non fund based facilitics from a
bank and furnishing required documents as and when required by the banker, more particulatly at the tme of renewal

exercise e on yearly basis,

d) There are no pending charges which is vet to be repistered with Repistrar of Companies (ROC) as on 31 March 2022
with respect to the Non fund based facilities availed by CEIL.
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Mote — 52

Previous year's figures have been tegrouped [reclassified to make them camparable to the figures of the current year.
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